
Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Development 

Technical Team Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, March 5, 11:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m. 

Alameda County Transportation Commission 

1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA  94607 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\GM_TAC\20150305\GM_TechTeam_Agenda_201

50305.docx 

(A = Action Item; I = Information Item) 

 

 

 Staff Liaisons: Tess Lengyel, Alameda CTC; Carolyn 

Clevenger, MTC;  

Technical Team Members: Alameda CTC Alameda 

County Technical Advisory Committee 

Consultant: Michael Fischer, Cambridge Systematics 

Public Meeting Coordinator: Angie Ayers  

1. Welcome and Introductions Page A/I 

2. February 4, 2015 Meeting Minutes 1 A 

Recommendation: Approve the February 4, 2015 meeting minutes.   

3. Work Update  I 

Staff/consultants will present a project recap and an updated project 

schedule, and discuss deliverables completed and in progress. 

 I 

4. Countywide Goods Movement Plan Needs Assessment and Strategies   

4.1. Overview of Key Themes in Needs Assessment Comments 3 I 

Staff/consultants will review the key themes in comments received on 

the Needs Assessment technical memorandum (Task 3c) and revisions 

to this technical memorandum. 

  

4.2. Revised List of Proposed Strategies (Projects, Programs, and Policies) 7 A 

Recommendation: Approve the Countywide Goods Movement Plan 

proposed strategies for evaluation. 

  

5. Next Steps/Next Meeting   

6. Adjournment   

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This page intentionally left blank 



 

 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\GM_TAC\20150305\2.0_GM_TechnicalTeam_Minutes_20150204.docx  

 

Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan  
Technical Team Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, February 4, 2015, 1:00 p.m. 2.0  
 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
Tess Lengyel called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. The meeting began with 
introductions. Tess provided a brief overview of meeting outcomes. She requested the 
committee provide feedback on the Countywide Goods Movement Plan Needs 
Assessment and began the discussion on strategies for evaluation. 
 

2. January 8, 2015 Meeting Minutes 
The members reviewed the meeting minutes from January 8, 2015 and by consensus 
approved them. 
 

3. Work Update 
Michael Fischer of Cambridge Systematics reviewed the project schedule with the 
committee and provided a recap of the items that the Commission approved to date. 
 

4. Discussion of Countywide Goods Movement Needs Assessment (Task 3c) 
Michael Fischer continued the presentation and discussion of the needs assessment 
report from the January 8, 2015 Goods Movement Collaborative and Plan Technical 
Team meeting.  
 
Questions/feedback from the committee: 

Did you look at delay from a safety-issues standpoint on local roads? Michael 
stated that this issue was discussed at the January 8th meeting. 
Does delay include on/off ramps? Michael said the worst delay is on ramps, 
particularly for local roads. 
A request was made to include truck volumes in the table. 
How do truck locations and accidents relate to infrastructure issues? Michael said 
some truck locations are where new projects need to be developed to prevent 
accidents, and operational improvements may reduce accidents. 
A request was made to add information on the number of train tracks in each 
subdivision. Michael said that capacity is determined by the following, and all of 
the information is in the tables in the report: 

o The number of tracks 
o Type of signal system 
o Types of trains moving on the tracks 

How do airport capacity findings relate to what the High Speed Rail Authority is 
saying? Michael said that the information to look at may be the difference 
between air cargo versus passenger needs and runway versus terminal needs. 
Do you consider sea-rise level for airport capacity? Michael said we’ve looked at 
sea-level rise vulnerability at the airport, but not so much in terms of how it affects 
overall capacity. Tess said that we may see later that projects defined by the Port 
of Oakland are relevant. 
What does the import picture look like at the Port of Oakland? What about 
customs import handling? Michael said we want to make sure the facilities that 
handle bulk containers and cold storage are handled on the Port’s property. 

Page 1



 
R:\AlaCTC_Meetings\Community_TACs\ACTAC\GM_TAC\20150305\2.0_GM_TechnicalTeam_Minutes_20150204.docx  

 

What determines which transportation mode is used to carry different cargo? 
Michael said that time, weight, distance, and value determines which mode is 
used. He provided examples of types of items that travel by rail, truck, air,  
and water. 

 
5. Discussion of Countywide Goods Movement Strategy Development 

Michael Fischer presented the goods movement strategy development process to the 
group and reviewed the needs and strategies for local streets and roads, regional 
highway corridors, and global gateways, as well as cross-cutting issues. 
 
Questions/feedback from the committee: 

Certain projects may have elements that improve goods movement, and we may 
need to look carefully at project descriptions to make sure that certain elements 
will address truck access issues. 
What are the current and future ratings? Michael said the ratings in the 
presentation came from the Needs Assessment Report. 
Can operational and project strategies be separated? Tess said that lists are sorted 
by jurisdictional and functional areas. She stated that a sort can be done by type. 
Are the functional and jurisdictional area tables the same list? Yes, the content is 
the same from a different sort. 
The High Street Bridge is missing from the project list. Was a case study done on the 
rural roads? Projects from case studies were included as programmatic listings. 
Michael encouraged the committee to inform the team if other projects are 
missing from the list. Also, the project list is not restricted to projects in existing plans. 
How will Alameda CTC evaluate the strategies? Will the results of the evaluation be 
shown? Michael said the process for evaluating strategies was laid out in the 
(Performance Measure Task 3a) memo. Where quantitative metrics exist, they will 
be used; otherwise, we will use whatever information we have. The project will be 
rated by each performance measure, and staff will provide Alameda CTC 
committees with the results and seek feedback from the committees during  
the process. 

 
Michael encouraged the committee to consider the questions listed on slide 30 while 
reviewing strategies and needs. Tess asked the committee to provide feedback to 
Matthew Bomberg by February 18 on the needs assessment and strategies. 
 

6. Next Steps/Next Meeting 
The next meeting is tentatively scheduled on March 5, 2015. 
 

7. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned at 2:30 p.m. 
 

Page 2



 

555 12th St reet ,  Sui te  1600  
Oakland,  CA  94607  

tel 510-873-8700 www.camsys.com  fax 510-873-8701

Memorandum 

TO: Alameda CTC Goods Movement Plan Technical Team 

FROM: Michael Fischer 

DATE: March 2, 2015 

RE: Summary of Comments Received for Needs Assessment and Strategies and 
Recommended Action 

During the meetings of the Technical Team held on January 8 and February 4 the Needs 
Assessment technical memorandum and the proposed Strategy List for evaluation were 
discussed.  Comments were requested on both of these items by February 18.  Comments were 
received from four member of the Technical Team (Caltrans District 4, the Ditching Dirty Diesel 
Collaborative, the City of Dublin, and the Alameda County Public Health Department).  This 
memo summarizes the comments received.  Attachment 4.2 includes a revised Strategy List 
based upon comments received.  All of the projects, programs, and policies on the Strategy List 
will be evaluated against all of the performance measures and the evaluation results will be 
considered by the technical team and ACTAC, the Roundtable stakeholders, and the 
Commission in selecting a set of high priority strategies for inclusion in the Countywide Goods 
Movement Plan.  Not all of the strategies on the current list will be included in the Plan. 

The following summarizes comments on the Needs Assessment and Strategy List and how 
comments have been addressed. 

Summary of Comments on the Needs Assessment 

There were a number of suggested line edits and small comments on specific sentences 
that will be addressed as appropriate. 

There were a number of suggestions that identify specific locations as having problems 
such as pedestrian/bicycle conflicts, land use conflicts, grade crossing issues, etc. on 
local streets and roads.  In cases where we had data on conflicts that were cited in the 
report (e.g., the locations of land use conflicts) we are checking the specific requests and 
will include these particular locations if they are justified by the data. In cases where we 
did not have data (e.g., we did not have a comprehensive countywide bike trail map so 
could not assess conflicts), we will consider using the proposed locations as examples of 
the types of conflicts. 

There was a suggestion to include mention of the emissions and public health issues 
associated with truck parking in neighborhoods (e.g., idle emissions).  There were also 

4.1

Page 3



-  2 -  

suggestions of other non-health related impacts of parking in neighborhoods not 
mentioned in the Needs Assessment.  These changes will be made. 

There were several comments that suggested that we did not have a full enough 
discussion of community impacts.  These comments noted that our cross-cutting issues 
discussion only focused on air quality and that in the case of rail crossing issues we 
focused on safety.  It was noted that we did not include other community impacts such 
as noise, light pollution, and other community disruptions.  While we agree with this 
comment, there is limited data with which to do a broad countywide assessment of these 
concerns.  We will add some qualitative discussion of these types of impacts and where 
they are most likely to be experienced.   

There were a number of comments suggesting that we needed to have a broader 
discussion of public health impacts and to identify specific vulnerable locations and 
their health characteristics, as well as identifying specific health disparities.  While we 
appreciate the importance of this issue, a full health risk assessment that is clearly 
documented through accepted analytical techniques that can discern whether the health 
disparities are due to goods movement or due to a variety of other factors, and which 
does not report general health disparities, is beyond the scope of our current effort.   

There were concerns raised that the modeling of emissions from traffic sources was not 
ground-truthed with local counts.  For the most part, traffic data and emissions data 
were not developed from any traffic models that we ran for this study and wherever 
possible we used actual count data from Caltrans and limited our reporting of traffic 
data for local streets and roads where we did not have comprehensive counts.  We did 
report data from local truck surveys, such as the one conducted in West Oakland (this 
was reported in the Cross-Cutting Issues section of the report). 

It was requested that we use data on exposed populations and buffer zones (as was done 
in work by the Pacific Institute) to identify needs associated with impacts on 
communities.  While we believe this is a generally useful exercise, we feel that the data 
that were reported in the Needs Assessment about health effects and impacts on 
communities (such as the land use conflicts analysis) provided sufficient information to 
document that there are unmet needs associated with impacts on specific communities.  
We agree that this approach will be useful to address the impacts associated with 
specific strategies (see response to Comments on Strategies later in this memo). 

There was a general comment suggesting that the Needs Assessment present a broader 
vision and take a much longer term view (50-100 years).  We refer the commenter to the 
Vision and Goals document and the two white papers (regional and county) on the 
importance of goods movement which addresses many of the broader issues raised by 
the commenter and presents goods movement in the County in a broader mega-region 
and national context. 

There was a suggestion that the Needs Assessment should have more discussion of the 
interaction of the state highway system and local streets and roads and the spillover 

Page 4



-  3 -  

impacts of congestion on each system, particularly as volumes grow in the future.  This 
is a good point and we can add some language to suggest how this interaction occurs 
and the types of impacts it has.  However, we are afraid that the forecast results for 
trucks on local streets and roads may not be sufficiently accurate to use for this type of 
analysis. 

There was a suggestion to include discussion of how capacity constraints on the rail 
system impact truck congestion.  Based on our analysis, there is only limited likelihood 
that congestion on the rail system will cause diversion to trucks.  The only case where 
there seems to be a strong interaction is the opportunity to move more domestic 
intermodal freight directly into the region instead of unloading in the San Joaquin Valley 
and trucking into the Bay Area.  This opportunity and impact has been noted. 

There was a suggestion to expand the discussion of what has been done by the Port of 
Oakland through it’s Maritime Air Quality Improvement Program.  We will review 
what is in the report and expand as appropriate. 

Comments on Strategies 

There were several comments requesting that the strategies provide more detail on 
specific populations that are targeted or how investments under many of the programs 
would be prioritized for impacted communities.  When the programs are designed to 
specifically address inequities or impacts on vulnerable populations (such as the 
demonstrations of low or zero-emission technologies), we added language to strategy 
descriptions to make this clearer.  Programs such as guidelines for Complete Streets 
should not be too narrowly focused since there are widespread needs for these programs 
throughout the County. 

There were requests that specific locations be called out in programs.  There are a 
number of cases where a need was identified in the Needs Assessment and we note that 
a project needs to be developed at this specific location in the Strategy List.  In cases 
where the suggested locations would be appropriate for such treatment, we added a 
project “to be developed.” However, in most cases program descriptions have been 
edited to eliminate reference to specific locations.  We believe the projects to be 
developed under these programs should address an identified need (and location) and 
we have edited the language to state this. 

There were a number of suggestions that projects be defined at this time with 
mitigations of community impacts in the project definition.  While we agree with the 
general spirit of this recommendation, we believe a more appropriate approach is to 
conduct the evaluations of strategies as defined and to determine during evaluation if 
the projects need to include additional features to address impacts.  At this time, we 
think it is most important that the Strategy List include examples of the types of 
additional features that might be needed so that it will be easy to suggest modifications 
to the projects if they would otherwise merit inclusion in the Plan.  We also note that any 
projects or programs in the Strategy List will need to go through full project 

Page 5



-  4 -  

development and environmental clearance and will be subject to NEPA and CEQA 
processes.  This Plan cannot pre-empt those environmental review processes. 

It was suggested that programs should identify how impacted groups or communities 
would be involved in selecting projects or in project implementation.  How project and 
program implementation may occur will be addressed as part of the implementation 
plan later in the Plan development process. Many projects, programs and policies are 
outside the direct control of Alameda CTC. 

There were recommendations to identify potential impacts of strategies such as 
mapping locations of projects relative to vulnerable populations and using this 
information in strategy development.  We think that this is a good idea but more 
appropriate as part of strategy evaluation not strategy development. 

There was a request for a clearer statement of how strategies will impact funding 
allocations.  This is really an implementation and programming question and one that 
can’t be addressed without considering the entire funding allocation process (i.e., not 
restricted to goods movement). This is outside this scope of work. 

There was a comment that many of the strategies include projects previously identified 
by the cities without any discussion of possible alternatives.  We have tried to identify 
new projects and programs to address a broad range of needs.    However, during the 
environmental review process, reasonable alternatives will have to be developed. 

There was a comment that the strategies do not specifically indicate how they will be 
implemented in a manner that reduces inequities.  The performance measures do 
include equity considerations and other strategies which suggest ways of looking at 
impacts on specific populations will be considered in approaches to address the equity 
performance measures.  There was a request for a broader strategy related to guidelines 
and policies related to land use.  We have a strategy proposed to address land use 
guidelines and will incorporate some of the suggestions into the strategy.  However, we 
also recognize that land use policy is under local jurisdiction control. 

There was a suggestion to add a strategy that considers the use of the old Niles Canyon 
Railway for both freight and passenger use to help spread the cost of maintenance of the 
line and increase capacity.  There is a strategy that addresses this issue along with 
another alternative for addressing capacity needs in this corridor. 

There was a recommendation to advocate for a federal program to develop delivery 
trucks with features more compatible with urban streets (e.g., turning radii).  We will 
consider this as a recommendation for future advocacy. 

There was a recommendation to add a strategy to fund truck route bridge and pavement 
maintenance.  Our analysis in the Needs Assessment suggests this is not a widespread, 
countywide need. 

Page 6



 

555 12th St reet ,  Sui te  1600  
Oakland,  CA  94607  

 tel  510-873-8700 www.camsys.com  fax  510-873-8701 

Memorandum 

TO: Alameda CTC  

FROM: Michael Fischer, Cambridge Systematics 

DATE: March 2, 2015 

RE: Countywide Goods Movement Plan - Proposed Strategies for Evaluation 

The Alameda County Countywide Goods Movement Plan includes a series of technical 
memoranda to define vision, goals and performance measures, evaluate the current and future 
goods movement system, evaluate needs, issues and opportunities and to define methods for 
addressing those needs.  This memo provides a brief description of the needs assessment 
process, how the needs assessment led to the definition of strategies, and how the strategies will 
be evaluated for inclusion in the Countywide Goods Movement Plan.  These topics will also be 
the subject of a presentation that will be provided to you as background for discussion at the 
meeting. 

In March 2015, staff will recommend approval of Attachment A, a list of projects, programs, and 
policies (collectively known as Strategies) that can address goods movement needs, for 
evaluation in order to determine which should be prioritized for inclusion in the Countywide 
Goods Movement Plan.  The strategies included in Attachment A were selected because they 
have the potential to address specific needs identified in the Needs Assessment conducted by 
the goods movement consultant team.  

Needs Assessment 

Last spring, the Commission approved the Vision and Goals for the Countywide Goods 
Movement Plan and during the summer the Commission approved performance measures 
linked to these Goals.  The performance measures were to be used to a) evaluate the current and 
projected performance of the countywide goods movement system with respect to the Goals in 
order to identify gaps and opportunities; and b) evaluate and prioritize strategies to achieve the 
Vision and Goals.   

Over the last several months, the consultant team has conducted a detailed needs assessment to 
identify gaps and opportunities in the goods movement system.  More specifically, the purpose 
of the needs assessment was to: 

 Evaluate the existing and future conditions of the goods movement system against goals 
and performance measures;  

4.2

Page 7



-  2 -  

 Identify gaps, issues and opportunities for each functional element of the goods 
movement system based on performance measure ratings; 

 Help develop strategies to meet performance goals. 

Functional elements of the goods movement system consist of the following: 

 Global Gateways, which are the seaports and airports that form the County’s 
international trade gateways and the facilities immediately surrounding and supporting 
the gateway functions. 

 Interregional and Intraregional Corridors, which are the major highway and rail 
corridors that link freight hubs around the County to regional and national markets. 

 Local Streets and Roads, which provide the first and last mile connections to freight 
facilities, businesses, and consumers. 

The needs assessment results are presented separately for each functional element of the goods 
movement system.  In addition, the needs assessment is also conducted for Cross-Cutting 
Issues that apply to multiple functional elements and include issues such as air quality and 
public health, sea-level rise vulnerability, and industrial land use and land supply.   

The draft needs assessment report can be accessed by clicking on the following link: 

http://www.alamedactc.org/files/managed/Document/15005/DR2_AlamedaCTC_GdsMvmt
_Task3C_Needs_Issues_Opps_20141229.pdf 

Strategy Development 

As noted previously, a strategy is defined as a project, program, or policy.  Using the needs 
assessment, the consultant team identified strategies that could meet the needs and ensure that 
the plan meets its Vision and Goals.  In many cases, there are multiple strategies that could 
address a particular need and these will be evaluated to determine which strategies most 
effectively meet the broadest set of needs.   

The list of strategies in Attachment A includes specific strategy descriptions (including 
describing whether the strategy is a project, program, or policy) and an explanation of the need 
that it is intended to address.  The list also indicates which of the functional elements of the 
goods movement system the strategy will address and which of the Plan’s goal areas the 
strategy was primarily selected to address.  Where possible, we have selected projects that have 
appeared in existing plans or were identified in prior studies and the list indicates the source of 
the strategy.  In a number of cases, there were gaps in the existing project lists from which these 
projects were drawn and new projects or programs had to be identified in order to ensure that 
all of the needs have been addressed.  New projects have been identified with very limited 
detail at this time.  If these projects are ultimately prioritized for inclusion in the Countywide 
Goods Movement Plan, this will provide an indication that cities or other appropriate agencies, 

Page 8



-  3 -  

perhaps in partnership with Alameda CTC or with funding to be provided in new programs, 
are encouraged to undertake project development activities for these new projects.  It should 
also be noted that not all of the strategies are within the jurisdiction of Alameda CTC.  During 
implementation planning, we will identify the appropriate lead agencies and the specific role 
that Alameda CTC can play to assist with implementation. 

Definition of a Goods Movement Project:   Inevitably, the question is always raised as to how to 
define a goods movement project.  This is often difficult to do in any hard and fast way because 
trucks, trains, and air cargo carriers frequently use shared infrastructure with passengers so any 
improvement to this infrastructure could benefit goods movement, but not all of these projects 
can be considered “goods movement projects.”  An HOV lane or a transit project, for example, 
could clearly benefit truck movement by reducing overall levels of congestion, but we do not 
consider these as goods movement projects.   

Our general definition of what is a goods movement project is that it should address a goods 
movement need even in the absence of a passenger need.  For example, a project that adds track 
capacity to a shared use rail corridor that is expected to see growth in freight traffic would be 
considered to be a goods movement project even if was initially conceived as a project to allow 
growth in passenger trains.  We are also trying to identify goods movement projects that have 
the potential for outside funding sources, including state and federal freight transportation 
programs, by aligning our project identification process with needs and performance criteria 
that are being explored by these other levels of government. 

Stakeholder Input on the Strategy List 

The needs assessment results were presented to the project Technical Team (members of the 
ACTAC) in January and the strategy list was presented to them in February. Comments and 
proposed amendments to the list were received and incorporated through the end of February.  
ACTAC will be requested to recommended approval of the list for evaluation in the next phase 
of the project at its March meeting; staff will present their final recommendation at the PPLC 
and Commission meetings. The major themes of comments through the end of February 
included: 

 There were a number of suggestions for specific word changes, recommended new 
programs for very focused topics, and suggested approaches to project evaluation.  Most 
of these have been addressed with small changes to the strategy list and will be 
addressed in the final version of the needs assessment. 

 There were recommendations to expand the discussion of public health and equity 
issues in the needs assessment and to provide more focused strategies focused on 
addressing impacts of goods movement targeted to impacted communities.  One area of 
concern was that the focus of the needs assessment with respect to community impacts 
was on health impacts from diesel emissions.  Because there is limited data on affects 
such as noise and light impacts and health effects, there will be qualitative discussion 
added to the needs assessment and references to other studies that address these issues 
in the County will be cited.  There were also comments that there needed to be more 

Page 9



-  4 -  

focus on the specific communities that are impacted by goods movement.  We believe 
that the existing data and analysis identifies the communities experiencing impacts.  
However, to address this concern we have added language to several strategies to make 
it clear that these programs are intended to prioritize investments in impacted 
communities that will reduce impacts of goods movement.  There were also requests to 
prioritize projects that address health disparities and to put more emphasis on 
evaluating equity impacts as part of strategy evaluation.  There were specific methods 
suggested and we expect to incorporate methods in the evaluation of equity impacts.  
Finally, there was a request to build impact mitigation directly into strategies at this 
stage of the process.  Our approach is to ensure that there are strategies in the strategy 
list that would be effective at reducing impacts of projects that can be combined with 
strategies that have benefits but would require impact reduction in order to be expected 
and to build these into the final strategies adopted in the plan.  This way the impact 
reduction strategies can be focused on those projects that require impact reduction.   

 There was a suggestion that the needs assessment should have more discussion of the 
interaction between local streets and roads and state highways.  Additional qualitative 
information will be included. 

 There were suggestions for several new projects.  In some cases these were warranted by 
the needs assessment and projects were included.  In other cases, it was more 
appropriate to incorporate new programs through which specific projects could be 
developed in the future based on more in-depth analysis than could be conducted for 
this Plan. 

 There was a suggestion that affected communities should be involved in 
implementation or project selection for programs that specifically address community 
impacts.  The descriptions of these projects do mention this possibility but the final 
decision as to how communities will be involved in implementation should be 
addressed during program implementation. 

 There was a suggestion for a strategy with broader guidelines on land use policy.  This 
strategy has been added. 

The needs assessment was also presented at a Goods Movement Roundtable in January 
attended by 64 stakeholders representing a broad array of different stakeholder interests.  At the 
Roundtable, ideas for strategies were solicited and have been incorporated in the proposed 
Strategy List.  During March, there are a series of 5 interest group meetings that have been set 
up to review the list with representatives of the private sector, economic development groups, 
community groups, and environmental and public health groups in order to obtain further 
input prior to evaluation.  Input from these meetings will be presented to the Commission in 
March. 

Page 10



-  5 -  

How the Strategy List Will Be Used – Next Steps 

In the next phase of the goods movement planning process, these strategies will be evaluated 
with reference to all of the performance measures that were identified earlier in the process and 
that were used to determine needs.  Prior to the evaluation, projects may be combined where 
they are interdependent and logically connected.  During the evaluation process, it is expected 
that some strategies will prove more beneficial than others and this information will be used to 
select the strategies that will ultimately be included in the final Alameda County Goods 
Movement Plan.  Not all of the strategies on the attached list will be included in the plan.  
However, at this time we have erred on the side of including a longer list of strategies to ensure 
that the most robust plan can be developed. 

The evaluation of strategies will be conducted by the consultant team over the next several 
months.  The consultant team will compile the results of the analysis, which will include both 
qualitative and quantitative performance measures, and will identify the projects that rate 
highly for one or more goal areas.  Using this information, the consultant team will prepare a 
“strawman” list of recommended strategies (projects, programs, and policies) that ensure that 
the ultimate Plan represents a “balanced portfolio”-- ensuring that there are highly beneficial 
strategies to address all of the goals of the plan.  All of this information will be shared with 
stakeholders in individual meetings and a Roundtable workshop to be held in July 2015.  You 
will receive a briefing on the results of the evaluation in the same timeframe.  The outcome of 
the Roundtable will be recommendations on which strategies should be included in the final 
plan.  This information will come through the committee process and to the full Commission for  
adoption of a final strategy list for inclusion in the Countywide Goods Movement Plan. 

Recommended Action 

Adopt the proposed Strategy List for evaluation of the potential benefits and impacts of 
including any of these strategies in the Countywide Goods Movement Plan. 

Attachments: 

A. Alameda County Countywide Goods Movement Plan - Proposed Strategies List for 
Evaluation 

 

Page 11



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 12



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Lo
ca

l S
tre

et
s a

nd
 R

oa
ds

 S
tra

te
gi

es

Be
rke

ley
7

Pr
oje

ct
Be

rke
ley

 R
ail

ro
ad

 C
ro

ss
ing

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

De
sig

n a
nd

 co
ns

tru
ct 

ra
ilw

ay
 cr

os
sin

g i
mp

ro
ve

me
nts

, in
clu

din
g 

gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 at

 G
ilm

an
 A

ve
nu

e a
nd

 qu
ad

ra
nt 

ga
tes

 (R
TP

 
Pr

oje
ct 

21
14

4)
 , r

oa
d c

los
ur

es
, a

nd
 at

gr
ad

e i
mp

ro
ve

me
nts

 at
 

oth
er

 cr
os

sin
gs

, p
er

 Q
uie

t Z
on

e S
tud

y

Ad
dr

es
se

s s
afe

ty,
 no

ise
, c

on
ge

sti
on

 de
lay

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
y 

dis
ru

pti
on

 is
su

es
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 ra
il i

mp
ac

ts 
ca

se
 st

ud
y

L, 
X

23
01

16

Ce
ntr

al 
Co

un
ty

12
Pr

oje
ct

Im
ple

me
nt 

Hi
gh

 S
tre

et,
 D

av
is 

St
re

et,
 an

d 
He

sp
er

ian
 B

lvd
 gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
on

 pr
oje

cts

Th
es

e g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
ns

 ar
e a

dja
ce

nt 
to 

ind
us

tria
l a

re
as

 w
ith

 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
tru

ck
 tr

aff
ic 

tha
t is

 su
bje

ct 
to 

de
lay

s d
ue

 to
 hi

gh
 

vo
lum

e p
as

se
ng

er
 an

d f
re

igh
t r

ail
 ac

tiv
ity

 at
 at

-g
ra

de
 cr

os
sin

gs

Pr
im

ar
y b

en
efi

t w
ou

ld 
be

 to
 re

du
ce

 tr
uc

k d
ela

y a
t c

ro
ss

ing
 

in 
ind

us
tria

l a
re

a. 
 T

ru
ck

 de
lay

 be
ne

fits
 to

 be
 ev

alu
ate

d
L

SF
 B

ay
 A

re
a  

Fr
eig

ht 
Mo

bil
ity

 
St

ud
y 

(C
alt

ra
ns

 D
-4

), 
CC

JP
A 

FY
08

/09
-

FY
09

/10
 

Bu
sin

es
s P

lan

Co
un

tyw
ide

21
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
At

-G
ra

de
 C

ro
ss

ing
 S

afe
ty 

an
d G

ra
de

 S
ep

ar
ati

on
 

Po
lic

y a
nd

 P
ro

gr
am

Im
pr

ov
ing

 R
ail

ro
ad

 C
ro

ss
ing

s -
 ex

ist
ing

 ra
il c

ro
ss

ing
s a

re
 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 de
fic

ien
t in

 ga
te 

ar
ms

 an
d w

ar
nin

g l
igh

ts,
 at

 gr
ad

e 
cro

ss
-tr

ac
k s

ide
wa

lk 
ac

ce
ss

 an
d A

DA
 ac

ce
ss

, p
av

ing
, s

ign
ag

e, 
pa

ve
me

nt 
ma

rki
ng

s. 
Inc

lud
ed

 in
 th

e p
ro

gr
am

 w
ou

ld 
be

 a 
po

lic
y 

for
 pr

ior
itiz

ing
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 an

d s
ele

cti
ng

 gr
ad

e c
ro

ss
ing

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
vs

. c
los

ur
es

 vs
. g

ra
de

 se
pa

ra
tio

ns
.   

El
igi

ble
 

un
de

r R
TP

 24
03

86
, L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

Pr
og

ra
m

Mu
ltim

od
al 

sa
fet

y a
nd

 re
du

cti
on

 of
 de

lay
s, 

em
iss

ion
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 at
 gr

ad
e c

ro
ss

ing
s w

ith
 gr

ow
ing

 ra
il f

re
igh

t a
cti

vit
ies

, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
os

e i
de

nti
fie

d i
n r

ail
 im

pa
cts

 ca
se

 st
ud

y
L,X

24
03

86
,  

24
02

08
, n

ew

Em
er

yv
ille

34
Pr

oje
ct

Lo
ca

l R
oa

d S
afe

ty 
- R

ail
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
at 

65
th,

 
66

th,
 67

th 
str

ee
ts 

in 
Em

er
yv

ille

Ra
il s

afe
ty 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

co
ns

ist
ing

 of
 4-

qu
ad

 ga
tes

 an
d 

de
tec

tio
n t

ec
hn

olo
gy

 at
 lo

ca
l ro

ad
wa

y c
ro

ss
ing

s a
t th

e U
PR

R 
ma

in 
lin

e a
t 6

5th
, 6

6th
, a

nd
 67

th 
St

re
ets

 co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 Q
uie

t 
Zo

ne
 ap

pr
ov

al.
  E

lig
ibl

e u
nd

er
 R

TP
 24

03
86

, L
oc

al 
Ro

ad
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

Pr
og

ra
m.

Pr
og

ra
m 

ex
pli

cit
ly 

ad
dr

es
se

s s
afe

ty 
iss

ue
s.

L
24

03
86

Fr
em

on
t

41
Pr

oje
ct

Im
pr

ov
e F

re
mo

nt 
ra

il c
ro

ss
ing

 sa
fet

y w
ith

 ga
tes

 
an

d m
ed

ian
s a

t: F
re

mo
nt 

Bl
vd

, M
ap

le 
St

, 
Du

ste
rb

er
ry 

W
ay

, N
ur

se
ry 

Av
e.

Im
pr

ov
e h

igh
wa

y-r
ail

 cr
os

sin
g s

afe
ty 

at 
fou

r a
t-g

ra
de

 cr
os

sin
gs

 
in 

the
 C

ity
 of

 F
re

mo
nt 

by
 in

sta
llin

g r
ais

ed
 m

ed
ian

s, 
ra

ilro
ad

 ga
te 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts,

 an
d s

ide
wa

lk.
 R

ail
 cr

os
sin

g l
oc

ati
on

s a
re

: 
Fr

em
on

t B
lvd

., M
ap

le 
St

., D
us

ter
be

rry
 W

ay
., a

nd
 N

ur
se

ry 
Av

e.

Be
ne

fits
 gr

ad
e c

ro
ss

ing
 sa

fet
y a

nd
 re

du
ce

s d
ela

ys
 

X
24

02
08

Ha
yw

ar
d

46
Pr

oje
ct

Te
nn

ys
on

 R
oa

d r
ail

ro
ad

 gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 in

 
Ha

yw
ar

d

Al
lev

iat
e e

xis
tin

g t
ra

ffic
 ha

za
rd

s c
au

se
d b

y c
on

flic
ts 

be
tw

ee
n 

ve
hic

les
 an

d t
ra

ins
. T

he
 pr

op
os

ed
 un

de
rp

as
s w

ill 
eli

mi
na

te 
a s

ub
sta

nd
ar

d g
ra

de
 cr

os
sin

g t
ha

t w
ill 

pr
ov

ide
 di

re
ct 

be
ne

fits
 an

d 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
to 

pe
de

str
ian

 sa
fet

y a
s w

ell
 as

 ve
hic

le 
an

d t
ra

in 
sa

fet
y. 

Th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
is 

ve
ry 

sim
ila

r t
o t

he
 H

ar
de

r R
oa

d u
nd

er
pa

ss
 

pr
oje

ct 
co

mp
let

ed
 by

 th
e C

ity
 se

ve
ra

l y
ea

rs 
ag

o.

St
re

ng
the

ns
 C

en
tra

l C
ou

nty
 in

du
str

ial
 ac

ce
ss

 an
d t

ru
ck

 
ro

ute
s n

etw
or

k i
n k

ee
pin

g w
ith

 ne
ed

s i
de

nti
fie

d i
n c

as
e 

stu
dy

L
24

00
55

Ne
wa

rk
58

Pr
oje

ct
Co

ns
tru

ct 
gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
on

 on
 C

en
tra

l A
ve

nu
e/ 

UP
RR

 ra
ilro

ad
 gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
on

 in
 N

ew
ar

k

Co
ns

tru
ct 

a g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
n s

tru
ctu

re
 on

 C
en

tra
l A

ve
nu

e (
4-

lan
e a

rte
ria

l s
tre

et)
 at

 U
nio

n P
ac

ific
 R

ail
ro

ad
 cr

os
sin

g. 
Pr

oje
ct 

is 
an

 en
ha

nc
em

en
t.  

(C
oa

st 
su

bd
ivi

sio
n)

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s a

 ge
ne

ra
l tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

gr
ad

e c
ro

ss
ing

 is
su

e
L

21
10

3

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Ra
il C

ro
ss

in
gs

Pa
ge

1Draf
t

sa
fet

y, 
no

ise
, c

on
ge

s
pti

on
 is

su
es

 id
en

tifi
ed

 

Pr
im

ar
y b

en
efi

t w
ou

ld 
be

 to
 re

d
in 

ind
us

tria
l a

re
a. 

 T
ru

ck
 de

lay
 b

sin
gs

 ar
e

hts
, a

t g
ra

s a
nd

 A
DA

 ac
ce

ss
, p

av
ing

, s
ign

a
clu

de
d i

n t
he

 pr
og

ra
m 

wo
uld

 be
 a 

po
lic

y
on

s a
nd

 se
lec

tin
g g

ra
de

 cr
os

sin
s. 

clo
su

re
s v

s. 
gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
on

s. 
  E

l
03

86
, L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

Pr
og

ra
m

mo
da

ls
afe ra

tft ra D
me

nts
 co

ns
ist

ing
 of

 4-
qu

ad
 ga

tes
 an

t lo
ca

l ro
ad

wa
y c

ro
ss

ing
s a

t th
e 

d 6
7th

 S
tre

ets
 co

ns
ist

en
t w

rR
TP

 24
03

86
, L

oc
al DtfoDD

4.2A

Page 13



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Ne
wa

rk
59

Pr
oje

ct
Mo

wr
y A

ve
nu

e/ 
UP

RR
 ra

ilro
ad

 gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 

for
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 A

re
a 4

 in
 N

ew
ar

k 

Co
ns

tru
ct 

a g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
n s

tru
ctu

re
 on

 M
ow

ry 
Av

en
ue

 at
 th

e 
Un

ion
 P

ac
ific

 R
ail

ro
ad

 cr
os

sin
g t

o p
ro

vid
e a

cc
es

s t
o A

re
a 4

 in
 

Ne
wa

rk.
 (C

oa
st 

su
bd

ivi
sio

n)
.

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s a

 ge
ne

ra
l tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

gr
ad

e c
ro

ss
ing

 is
su

e
L

24
02

73

Un
ion

 C
ity

10
1

Pr
oje

ct
Gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
on

s o
ve

r D
ec

oto
 R

oa
d t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
re

sid
en

tia
l n

eig
hb

or
ho

od

In 
co

nju
nc

tio
n w

ith
 th

e g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
n o

ve
r D

ec
oto

 R
oa

d 
(P

ro
jec

t #
23

01
01

) c
on

tin
ue

d g
ra

de
 se

pa
ra

tio
ns

 of
 bo

th 
ra

il l
ine

s 
thr

ou
gh

 th
e r

es
ide

nti
al 

ne
igh

bo
rh

oo
d o

f D
ec

oto

Ad
dr

es
se

s s
afe

ty,
 no

ise
, c

on
ge

sti
on

 de
lay

, a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 
dis

ru
pti

on
 is

su
es

L
23

10
1, 

23
01

03

Al
am

ed
a

1
Pr

oje
ct

Cl
em

en
t A

ve
 ex

ten
sio

n B
ro

ad
wa

y t
o G

ra
nd

 S
t. 

Al
am

ed
a t

o a
cc

es
s i

nd
us

tria
l a

re
a, 

dir
ec

t 
co

nn
ec

tio
n t

o n
or

the
rn

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te

Si
gn

ali
za

tio
n i

mp
ro

ve
me

nts
, R

OW
 ac

qu
isi

tio
n, 

an
d n

ew
 

co
ns

tru
cti

on
, a

s w
ell

 as
 re

su
rfa

cin
g o

f a
 se

gm
en

t b
etw

ee
n 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 an
d G

ra
nd

 S
t.  

Im
pr

ov
es

 co
nn

ec
tio

n b
etw

ee
n A

lam
ed

a a
nd

 ne
ar

by
 

ind
us

tria
l a

re
a. 

 A
lso

 pr
ov

ide
s a

 di
re

ct 
co

nn
ec

tio
n a

lon
g 

the
 C

ity
 of

 A
lam

ed
a's

 no
rth

er
n t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

, w
hic

h w
ou

ld 
im

pr
ov

e e
ffic

ien
cy

 in
 m

ov
em

en
t.  

L

SF
 B

ay
 A

re
a  

Fr
eig

ht 
Mo

bil
ity

 
St

ud
y 

(C
alt

ra
ns

 D
-4

)

Co
un

tyw
ide

15
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
Tr

uc
k R

ou
te 

Co
or

din
ati

on
 P

lan
nin

g/G
uid

an
ce

, 
Te

ch
nic

al 
As

sis
tan

ce
, a

nd
 In

for
ma

tio
n

Al
am

ed
a C

TC
 w

ou
ld 

pr
ov

ide
 pl

an
nin

g a
nd

 te
ch

nic
al 

as
sis

tan
ce

 
to 

pr
ov

ide
 gu

ida
nc

e o
n t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

 pl
an

nin
g b

as
ed

 on
 pr

inc
ipa

ls 
of 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 de

sc
rib

ed
 th

e N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t r
ep

or
t, a

nd
 

fac
ilit

ate
 di

sc
us

sio
n a

nd
 ac

tio
ns

 by
 ci

tie
s t

o a
do

pt 
ro

ute
s t

ha
t 

ad
dr

es
s s

ys
tem

 ga
ps

, a
s w

ell
 as

 po
ss

ibl
e c

on
sid

er
ati

on
 fo

r 
re

mo
vin

g r
es

tric
tio

ns
.   

Gu
ida

nc
e w

ou
ld 

inc
lud

e m
od

el 
or

din
an

ce
s a

nd
 po

lic
es

 fo
r c

itie
s. 

 P
ro

gr
am

 co
ud

l a
lso

 in
clu

de
 

ma
kin

g t
ru

ck
 ro

ute
 in

for
ma

tio
n (

inc
lud

ing
 C

ou
nty

wi
de

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ma

p, 
cit

y c
on

tac
ts 

for
 ov

er
siz

e/
ov

er
we

igh
t p

er
mi

ts,
 lin

ks
 to

 ci
ty 

tru
ck

 se
rvi

ce
s) 

av
ail

ab
le 

on
lin

e.

Ca
n i

de
nti

fy 
me

an
s t

hr
ou

gh
 w

hic
h t

o a
dd

re
ss

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ne

tw
or

k g
ap

s t
o a

dd
re

ss
 is

su
es

 su
ch

 as
 th

os
e i

de
nti

fie
d i

n 
ge

ne
ra

l n
ee

ds
 as

se
ss

me
nt 

an
d c

en
tra

l c
ou

nty
 ca

se
 st

ud
y

L
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

11
0

Pr
og

ra
m

Ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n a
nd

 
ma

int
en

an
ce

Ad
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

s w
ith

 he
av

y d
ur

ab
ilit

y m
ate

ria
ls 

an
d t

o 
ma

int
ain

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k r
ou

tes
Ne

ed
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t id
en

tifi
ed

 is
su

es
 of

 co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 in

 
ov

er
we

igh
t r

ou
tes

.
L

ne
w

Co
un

tyw
ide

16
Pr

og
ra

m
Co

un
tyw

ide
 F

re
igh

t S
ign

ag
e P

ro
gr

am

Si
gn

ag
e t

o e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 us

e o
f d

es
ign

ate
d t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

s, 
dis

pla
y 

ro
ute

 ch
oic

es
 fo

r s
pe

cif
ic 

de
sti

na
tio

ns
 an

d s
er

vic
es

 to
 m

ini
mi

ze
 

im
pa

cts
 on

 co
mm

un
itie

s i
de

nti
fie

d i
n t

he
 ne

ed
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 
un

ne
ce

ss
ar

y m
ile

ag
e a

nd
 de

lay
.  E

lig
ibl

e u
nd

er
 R

TP
 24

03
86

, 
Lo

ca
l R

oa
d I

mp
ro

ve
me

nts
 P

ro
gr

am
.

  N
ee

ds
 as

se
sm

en
t a

nd
 ca

se
 st

ud
ies

 id
en

tify
 is

su
es

 w
ith

 
po

or
 si

gn
ag

e a
nd

 po
or

ly 
ma

int
ain

ed
 si

gn
ag

e.
L

24
03

86

Fr
em

on
t

39
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed

Tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
de

sig
na

tio
ns

 se
gm

en
ts 

of 
Au

to 
Ma

ll 
Pa

rkw
ay

, B
oy

ce
/C

us
hin

g, 
Fr

em
on

t B
lvd

, W
ar

m 
Sp

rin
g, 

W
ar

re
n 

Ne
w 

re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n t
o a

dd
re

ss
 ga

ps
 in

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ne

tw
or

k i
n 

ind
us

tria
l a

nd
 fr

ee
wa

y-t
o-

fre
ew

ay
 in

ter
co

nn
ec

t a
re

a. 
Th

is 
pr

oje
ct 

sh
ou

ld 
as

se
ss

 ro
ad

wa
y g

eo
me

try
 su

ita
bil

ity
 an

d l
an

d u
se

 
co

ns
tra

int
s a

nd
 de

sig
na

te 
tru

ck
 ro

ute
s a

s a
pp

ro
pr

iat
e.

Ad
dr

es
se

s g
ap

s i
n t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

 ne
tw

or
k i

n i
nd

us
tria

l a
nd

 
fre

ew
ay

-to
-fr

ee
wa

y i
nte

rco
nn

ec
t a

re
a, 

an
d i

mp
ro

ve
s 

alt
er

na
te 

ro
ute

 op
tio

ns
 fo

r c
on

ge
ste

d M
iss

ion
 26

2 a
s 

ide
nti

fie
d i

n n
ee

ds
 as

se
ss

me
nt.

 

L
ne

w

Ha
yw

ar
d  

47
Pr

oje
ct

I-8
80

/In
du

str
ial

 P
ar

kw
ay

 in
ter

ch
an

ge
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

inc
lud

ing
 ad

dit
ion

 of
  n

or
thb

ou
nd

 
off

-ra
mp

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
Int

er
ch

an
ge

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
no

rth
bo

un
d o

ff r
am

p a
nd

 a 
so

uth
bo

un
d H

OV
 by

pa
ss

 la
ne

 on
 th

e s
ou

thb
ou

nd
 lo

op
 of

f r
am

p. 
Re

co
ns

tru
ct 

br
idg

e o
ve

r I
-8

80
.  P

ro
jec

t w
ou

ld 
pr

ov
ide

 a 
dir

ec
t 

lin
k f

ro
m 

I-8
80

 no
rth

bo
un

d t
o a

n i
nd

us
tria

l a
re

a w
ith

 m
an

y 
wh

ole
sa

le/
dis

trib
uti

on
 bu

sin
es

se
s.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ide
nti

fie
d i

n t
he

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
L,I

24
00

25

Tr
uc

k R
ou

te
 C

on
ne

ct
ivi

ty
 an

d 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n

Pa
ge

2Draf
ca

l a
ss

ist
an

ce
 

se
d o

n p
rin

ci
nt 

re
po

rt,
yc

itie
s t

o a
do

pt 
ro

ute
s t

we
ll a

s p
os

sib
le 

co
ns

ide
ra

tio
n f

or
 

 G
uid

an
ce

 w
ou

ld 
inc

lud
e m

lic
es

 fo
r c

itie
s. 

 P
ro

gr
am

 co
ud

l a
lso

 in
clu

de
 

ute
 in

for
ma

tio
n (

inc
lud

ing
 C

ou
nty

wi
de

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ac

ts 
for

 ov
s, 

lin
ks

ail
ab

le 
on

l

ide
nti

fy 
me raaf

t
co

nn
ec

tio
n b

etw
ee

n A
lam

ed
a a

n
ind

us
tria

l a
re

a. 
 A

lso
 pr

ov
ide

s
the

 C
ity

 of
 A

lam
ed

a's
 no

rth
er

n t
ru

im
pr

ov
e e

ffic
ien

cy
 in

 m aftfts s
afe

ty,
 no

ise
, c

on
ge

s
dis

ru
pti

on
 i

ttftft af
D

ea
vy

 du
ra

bil
ity

 m
a

ea
vy

 du
ra

bil
ity

 m
at

er
ial

s a
n

ter
ial

s a
eses

Dted trDD

Page 14



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Ha
yw

ar
d/U

nio
n C

ity
49

Pr
oje

ct
W

hip
ple

 R
oa

d/I
-8

80
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

in 
Un

ion
 C

ity
, H

ay
wa

rd
 

Fu
ll i

nte
rch

an
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

at 
W

hip
ple

 R
oa

d/I
-8

80
, in

clu
din

g 
no

rth
bo

un
d o

ff-
ra

mp
, s

ur
fac

e s
tre

et 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
an

d 
re

ali
gn

me
nt 

(U
nio

n C
ity

 an
d H

ay
wa

rd
 ci

ty 
lim

its
)  

Ad
dr

es
se

s c
en

tra
l c

ou
nty

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

 is
su

es
 

as
 de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 ca
se

 st
ud

y a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
s r

eli
ev

er
 ro

ute
 

op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 fo

r I
-8

80
L,I

24
00

52

Oa
kla

nd
68

Pr
oje

ct
El

im
ina

te 
tru

ck
 cl

ea
ra

nc
e l

im
its

 on
 S

an
 Le

an
dr

o 
St

re
et 

at 
10

5th  A
ve

 to
 re

mo
ve

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ga

p

Mo
dif

ica
tio

ns
 to

 re
tro

fit 
low

-cl
ea

ra
nc

e v
eh

icu
lar

 gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 

co
nn

ec
tin

g S
an

 Le
an

dr
o S

tre
et 

so
uth

 an
d n

or
th 

of 
10

5th
 to

 
eli

mi
na

te 
ga

p i
n t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

.  

Cr
ea

tes
 an

 al
ter

na
te 

tru
ck

 ro
ute

 to
 In

ter
na

tio
na

l B
lvd

/ E
as

t 
14

th 
mu

ltim
od

al 
co

rri
do

r a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
s a

 se
gm

en
t o

f 
ne

ed
ed

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k c
or

rid
or

 be
tw

ee
n O

ak
lan

d a
nd

 
Sa

n L
ea

nd
ro

L
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
69

Pr
oje

ct
Tid

ew
ate

r D
ist

ric
t s

tre
et 

re
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 fo
r h

ea
vy

 
tru

ck
s O

ak
po

rt,
 Le

ss
er

, T
ide

wa
ter

, H
igh

 S
tre

ets
 

in 
Oa

kla
nd

 w
es

t I
88

0

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
Oa

kp
or

t, L
es

se
r, 

Tid
ew

ate
r, 

an
d H

igh
 S

tre
ets

 in
 

Oa
kla

nd
 w

es
t o

f th
e I

88
0 F

re
ew

ay
. D

o m
ajo

r r
ec

on
str

uc
tio

n o
f 

str
ee

ts 
to 

se
rve

 he
av

y t
ru

ck
 tr

aff
ic,

 re
co

nfi
gu

re
 ro

ad
wa

y 
int

er
se

cti
on

 co
nfi

gu
ra

tio
ns

, a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
 pu

bli
c s

ide
wa

lks
 (a

lso
 

bik
ew

ay
 on

 H
igh

, L
es

se
r, 

an
d T

ide
wa

ter
 S

tre
ets

). 
  E

lig
ibl

e 
un

de
r R

TP
 24

03
94

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

He
lps

 cr
ea

te 
ne

ed
ed

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k c
or

rid
or

 be
tw

ee
n 

Oa
kla

nd
 an

d S
an

 Le
an

dr
o

L
24

03
94

Oa
kla

nd
70

Pr
oje

ct
Me

lro
se

 - 
Co

lis
eu

m 
Di

str
ict

: S
tre

et 
50

th  A
ve

 an
d 

Co
lis

eu
m 

W
ay

 re
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 fo
r h

ea
vy

 tr
uc

k 
tra

ffic
, O

ak
lan

d

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
Co

lis
eu

m 
W

ay
 an

d 5
0th

 A
ve

nu
e t

o h
an

dle
 he

av
y 

tru
ck

 tr
aff

ic,
 re

du
ce

 sa
fet

y h
az

ar
ds

 du
e t

o s
igh

t d
ist

an
ce

, a
nd

 
pr

ov
ide

 bi
cy

cle
 an

d p
ed

es
tria

n s
afe

ty 
fac

ilit
ies

. E
lig

ibl
e u

nd
er

 
RT

P 
24

03
94

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

He
lps

 cr
ea

te 
ne

ed
ed

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k c
or

rid
or

 be
tw

ee
n 

Oa
kla

nd
 an

d S
an

 Le
an

dr
o

L
24

03
94

Oa
kla

nd
   

75
Pr

og
ra

m/
 

Pr
oje

ct

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
str

ee
ts 

an
d a

dd
 ra

il c
ro

ss
ing

 sa
fet

y 
for

 he
av

yw
eig

ht 
tru

ck
s i

n W
oo

dla
nd

81
st 

Av
en

ue
 

ind
us

tria
l a

re
a, 

Oa
kla

nd

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
ets

 w
ith

in 
the

 W
oo

dla
nd

81
st 

Av
en

ue
 in

du
str

ial
 ar

ea
 to

 w
ith

sta
nd

 he
av

y t
ru

ck
 tr

aff
ic;

 m
od

ify
 

ga
tew

ay
s, 

pr
ov

ide
 at

gr
ad

e s
afe

 R
R 

cro
ss

ing
s. 

 E
lig

ibl
e u

nd
er

 
RT

P 
24

03
94

 G
oo

ds
 M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

He
lps

 cr
ea

te 
ne

ed
ed

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

k c
or

rid
or

 be
tw

ee
n 

Oa
kla

nd
 an

d S
an

 Le
an

dr
o

L
24

03
94

Oa
kla

nd
71

Pr
oje

ct
Re

pla
ce

 A
de

lin
e o

ve
rp

as
s a

t 3
rd

 S
t in

 O
ak

lan
d t

o 
ac

co
mm

od
ate

 ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

ks
.

Re
pla

ce
 th

e e
xis

tin
g A

de
lin

e S
t o

ve
rp

as
s (

ov
er

 th
e r

ail
ro

ad
 

tra
ck

s a
t 3

rd
 S

t a
nd

 A
de

lin
e S

t) 
to 

re
du

ce
 th

e g
ra

de
 of

 th
e 

ov
er

pa
ss

 an
d i

mp
ro

ve
 st

ru
ctu

re
 so

 it 
ca

n a
cc

om
mo

da
te 

ov
er

we
igh

t tr
uc

ks
.

Im
pr

ov
es

 fr
eig

ht 
re

sil
ien

ce
 at

 a 
ke

y P
or

t g
ate

wa
y b

y 
re

co
ns

tru
cti

ng
 br

idg
e t

o s
eis

mi
c s

tan
da

rd
s a

nd
 im

pr
ov

es
 

tru
ck

 op
er

ati
on

s b
y r

ed
uc

ing
 th

e m
ax

im
um

 gr
ad

e o
n 

br
idg

e. 
 A

lso
 al

low
s w

ide
ns

 th
e b

rid
ge

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
se

pa
ra

te 
bik

e p
ath

 th
at 

re
du

ce
s t

ru
ck

/bi
ke

 co
nfl

ict
s 

ac
ce

ss
ing

 S
ho

re
lin

e P
ar

k t
ra

il.

L,G
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
/S

an
 

Le
an

dr
o

91
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed

Tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
sig

na
ge

 on
 ea

st/
we

st 
ro

ute
s t

o d
ive

rt 
tru

ck
 tr

aff
ic 

fro
m 

Int
er

na
tio

na
l B

lvd
 an

d E
 14

th 
St

re
et 

to 
Sa

n L
ea

nd
ro

 S
tre

et

Re
co

mm
en

de
d c

om
pa

nio
n p

ro
jec

t to
 el

im
ina

tio
n o

f S
an

 Le
an

dr
o 

str
ee

t tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
ga

ps
 at

 F
ru

itv
ale

 an
d 1

05
th 

(p
ro

jec
t 6

8)
Ad

dr
es

se
s t

ra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

 an
d t

ru
ck

-re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s 
wi

thi
n s

eg
me

nts
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 th
e N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

L
ne

w

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n
10

6
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
Ne

w 
tru

ck
 ro

ute
 de

sig
na

tio
n a

lon
g S

an
ta 

Ri
ta 

Bl
vd

 in
 P

lea
sa

nto
n t

o o
ffe

r t
ru

ck
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 I-

58
0.

As
se

ss
 fe

as
ibi

lity
 of

 a 
pr

oje
ct 

to 
de

sig
na

te 
Sa

nta
 R

ita
 B

lvd
 

be
tw

ee
n I

-6
80

 an
d I

-5
80

 as
 a 

tru
ck

 ro
ute

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
co

nn
ec

tiv
ity

. 

He
lps

 pr
ov

ide
 tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
 th

at 
se

rve
s t

he
 

wa
re

ho
us

e c
lus

ter
s a

ro
un

d S
un

ol 
Bl

vd
. 

L, 
I

ne
w

Un
ion

 C
ity

99
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
W

hip
ple

 R
d w

ide
nin

g a
nd

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
de

sig
na

tio
n 

Ce
ntr

al 
to 

Mi
ss

ion
 B

lvd
 in

 U
nio

n C
ity

As
se

ss
 fe

as
ibi

lity
 of

 a 
pr

oje
ct 

to 
wi

de
n W

hip
ple

 R
d f

ro
m 

Ce
ntr

al 
to 

Mi
ss

ion
 B

lvd
. in

 co
nju

nc
tio

n w
ith

 a 
de

sig
na

tio
n o

f th
is 

se
cti

on
 

of 
W

hip
ple

 as
 a 

tru
ck

 ro
ute

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 a 
co

mp
let

ed
 co

nn
ec

tio
n 

be
tw

ee
n M

iss
ion

 B
lvd

. T
ier

 2 
tru

ck
 ro

ute
 an

d I
-8

80
.

El
im

ina
tes

 ga
p i

n t
ru

ck
 ro

ute
 ne

tw
or

k
L

ne
w

Pa
ge

3Dr
 m

ov
em

en
t s

tre
ets

 w
ith

in 
the

 W
oo

81
st 

ial
 ar

ea
 to

 w
ith

sta
nd

 he
av

y t
ru

ck
 tr

aff
ic;

ide
 at

gr
ad

e s
afe

 R
R 

cro
ss

ing
s. 

 E
lig

ibl
e

ds
 M

ov
em

rH r Dra
o h

an
dle

 he
av

ht 
dis

tan
ce

El
igi

ble
 un

me
nt 

Pr
og

ra
m.

raelp
s c

re
ate

 ne
ed

e
Oa rararaf

t
He

lps
 cr

ea
te 

ne
ed

ed
 ov

er
we

nd
 an

d S
an ft

alt
er

na
te 

tru
ck

 ro
ute

mu
ltim

od
al 

co
rri

do
r a

n
d o

ve
rw

eig
ht 

tru
ck

 co
rri

do
Sa

n L
ea

nd
ro

t
ra

tft ra Dr D
St

 ov
er

pa
ss

 (o
ve

r t
he

 
to 

re
du

ce
 th

e g
ra Dt c

an
 ac

c D

Page 15



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Co
un

tyw
ide

18
Pr

og
ra

m
Tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

IT
S 

an
d S

ign
al 

Sy
nc

hr
on

iza
tio

n 
Pr

og
ra

m 

Co
uld

 in
clu

de
 si

gn
al 

int
er

co
nn

ec
t, i

nc
ide

nt 
ma

na
ge

me
nt,

 
tra

ve
ler

 in
for

ma
tio

n, 
an

d i
nte

rse
cti

on
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts.
 Lo

ca
tio

ns
 

for
 su

ch
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
sh

ou
ld 

be
 de

ter
mi

ne
d f

ro
m 

the
 ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
me

nt.
 E

lig
ibl

e u
nd

er
 R

TP
 24

03
87

 Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
 O

&M
 

Pr
og

ra
m 

or
 R

TP
 23

04
19

 F
PI

.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ru

ck
 an

d g
en

er
al 

tra
ffic

 de
lay

s o
n r

ou
tes

 of
 

loc
al 

an
d r

eg
ion

al 
sig

nif
ica

nc
e f

or
 go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t

L
ne

w 
/ 2

40
38

7 /
 

24
03

91

Fr
em

on
t

35
Pr

oje
ct

Au
to 

Ma
ll P

ar
kw

ay
 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
cto

r w
ide

nin
g 

be
tw

ee
n I

-6
80

 an
d I

-8
80

 in
 F

re
mo

nt
I-6

80
/I-

88
0 C

ro
ss

 C
on

ne
cto

r P
ro

jec
t.

Im
pr

ov
es

 cr
itic

al 
fre

ew
ay

-to
-fr

ee
wa

y c
ro

ss
 co

nn
ec

tor
 lin

k 
an

d p
ro

vid
es

 ro
uti

ng
 op

tio
ns

 in
 ar

ea
 w

ith
 hi

gh
 tr

uc
k 

vo
lum

es
 an

d n
um

er
ou

s f
re

igh
t r

eli
an

t b
us

ine
ss

es
, a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
es

 al
ter

na
te 

ro
ute

 op
tio

ns
 fo

r c
on

ge
ste

d M
iss

ion
 

26
2 a

s i
de

nti
fie

d i
n n

ee
ds

 as
se

ss
me

nt.
 

L
23

01
14

Fr
em

on
t

36
Pr

oje
ct

Ea
st-

we
st 

co
nn

ec
tor

 be
tw

ee
n I

-8
80

 an
d R

ou
te 

23
8/M

iss
ion

 B
ou

lev
ar

d j
us

t s
ou

th 
of 

De
co

to 
Ro

ad

Co
ns

tru
ct 

an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 ea

st-
we

st 
co

nn
ec

tio
n b

etw
ee

n I
-8

80
 an

d 
Ro

ute
 23

8 (
Mi

ss
ion

 B
lvd

.) 
co

mp
ris

ed
 of

 a 
co

mb
ina

tio
n o

f n
ew

 
ro

ad
wa

ys
 al

on
g p

re
se

rve
d r

igh
ts 

of 
wa

y a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
ex

ist
ing

 ro
ad

wa
ys

 an
d i

nte
rse

cti
on

s a
lon

g D
ec

oto
 R

oa
d, 

Fr
em

on
t B

ou
lev

ar
d, 

Pa
se

o P
ad

re
 P

ar
kw

ay
, A

lva
ra

do
-N

ile
s 

Ro
ad

 an
d R

ou
te 

23
8 (

Mi
ss

ion
 B

ou
lev

ar
d)

. 

Cr
ea

tes
 su

ita
ble

 tr
uc

k r
ou

te 
co

nn
ec

tor
 be

tw
ee

n i
nd

us
tria

l 
ar

ea
s, 

he
lps

 re
lie

ve
 ex

ist
ing

 tr
uc

k r
ou

tes
 th

ro
ug

h i
mp

ac
ted

 
ar

ea
s a

nd
 co

nn
ec

t c
riti

ca
l n

or
th 

so
uth

 co
rri

do
rs 

I-8
80

 an
d 

SR
-2

38

L
94

50
6

Fr
em

on
t

37
Pr

oje
ct

Ro
ute

 26
2 M

iss
ion

 B
lvd

 C
ro

ss
 C

on
ne

cto
r 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

be
tw

ee
n I

-6
80

 an
d W

ar
m 

Sp
rin

gs
 

Bl
vd

/S
R 

26
2 (

Ea
st 

se
gm

en
t)

Im
pr

ov
e R

ou
te 

26
2 M

iss
ion

 B
ou

lev
ar

d c
ro

ss
 co

nn
ec

tor
, in

clu
de

s 
wi

de
n M

iss
ion

 B
ou

lev
ar

d t
o 3

 la
ne

s i
n e

ac
h d

ire
cti

on
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut 

I-6
80

 in
ter

ch
an

ge
, e

xte
nd

 w
es

tbo
un

d r
igh

t tu
rn

 la
ne

 fr
om

 W
ar

m 
Sp

rin
gs

 to
 M

oh
av

e, 
ex

ten
d w

es
tbo

un
d l

eft
 tu

rn
 la

ne
s a

t W
ar

m 
Sp

rin
gs

, r
eb

uil
d n

or
thb

ou
nd

 an
d s

ou
thb

ou
nd

 I-
68

0 o
n a

nd
 of

f 
ra

mp
s

Im
pr

ov
es

 m
ob

ilit
y o

pti
on

s i
n a

re
a w

ith
 hi

gh
 tr

uc
k v

olu
me

s 
an

d n
um

er
ou

s f
re

igh
t r

eli
an

t b
us

ine
ss

es
. 

L
23

01
10

Fr
em

on
t

40
Pr

oje
ct

Fr
em

on
t B

lvd
 w

ide
nin

g f
ro

m 
I-8

80
 to

 G
rim

me
r 

Bl
vd

 in
 F

re
mo

nt

W
ide

n F
re

mo
nt 

Bl
vd

 to
 6 

lan
es

 an
d 2

 bi
ke

 la
ne

s f
ro

m 
Gr

im
me

r 
Bl

vd
 to

 I-
88

0, 
ins

tal
l n

ew
 tr

aff
ic 

sig
na

ls 
at 

Gr
im

me
r B

lvd
 

int
er

se
cti

on
 an

d I
nd

us
tria

l D
riv

e i
nte

rse
cti

on
.  I

-6
80

 to
 I-

88
0 

Cr
os

s C
on

ne
cto

r r
ou

te.
  Im

pr
ov

es
 m

ob
ilit

y o
pti

on
s i

n a
re

a w
ith

 
hig

h t
ru

ck
 vo

lum
es

 an
d n

um
er

ou
s f

re
igh

t r
eli

an
t b

us
ine

ss
es

.

Re
du

ce
s d

ela
ys

 on
 ke

y i
nd

us
tria

l a
cc

es
s a

nd
 fr

ee
wa

y 
co

nn
ec

tor
 ro

ute
. 

L
24

02
64

Liv
er

mo
re

56
Pr

oje
ct

W
ide

n R
ou

te 
84

 fr
om

 P
ige

on
 P

as
s t

o S
tan

ley
 

Bo
ule

va
rd

W
ide

n R
ou

te 
84

 fr
om

 2 
lan

es
 to

 4 
lan

es
 fr

om
 no

rth
 of

 P
ige

on
 

Pa
ss

 to
 S

tan
ley

 B
ou

lev
ar

d a
nd

 fr
om

 2 
lan

es
 to

 6 
lan

es
 fr

om
 

St
an

ley
 B

ou
lev

ar
d t

o J
ac

k L
on

do
n B

ou
lev

ar
d

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s a

cc
es

s l
im

ita
tio

ns
 to

 so
uth

ea
st 

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n 
ind

us
tria

l a
re

as
 as

 id
en

tifi
ed

 in
 ne

ed
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t
L

22
77

6, 
24

00
62

Un
ion

 C
ity

10
0

Pr
oje

ct
W

ide
n U

nio
n C

ity
 B

ou
lev

ar
d f

ro
m 

2-
lan

es
 to

 3-
lan

es
 be

tw
ee

n W
hip

ple
 R

oa
d a

nd
 In

du
str

ial
 

Pa
rkw

ay

W
ide

n U
nio

n C
ity

 B
ou

lev
ar

d/H
es

pe
ria

n f
ro

m 
tw

o l
an

es
 to

 th
re

e 
lan

es
 fr

om
 W

hip
ple

 R
oa

d i
n U

nio
n C

ity
 to

 In
du

str
ial

 P
ar

kw
ay

 in
 

Ha
yw

ar
d;

He
lps

 cr
ea

te 
mo

re
 ef

fec
tiv

e r
ou

tin
g a

lte
rn

ati
ve

s f
or

 C
en

tra
l 

Co
un

ty 
tru

ck
 ro

ute
 ne

tw
or

k t
o a

dd
re

ss
 is

su
es

 in
de

nti
fie

d i
n 

ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 ca

se
 st

ud
y.

L
24

00
51

Al
am

ed
a/O

ak
lan

d
2

Pr
oje

ct
Fr

uit
va

le 
Av

en
ue

 (M
ille

r S
we

en
ey

) L
ife

lin
e B

rid
ge

 
Pr

oje
ct 

(In
clu

de
s R

ail
, P

ed
 an

d B
ike

 el
em

en
ts)

Ov
er

all
 pr

oje
ct 

wo
uld

 re
tro

fit 
the

 ex
ist

ing
 br

idg
e w

ith
 on

e 
str

uc
tur

e t
ha

t c
an

 pr
ov

ide
 th

e o
nly

 lif
eli

ne
 ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 A
lam

ed
a. 

Pr
ov

ide
 de

dic
ate

d b
ike

 la
ne

s, 
me

dia
n, 

an
d s

ide
wa

lks
. T

he
 

Br
idg

e i
s l

oc
ate

d o
n t

he
 O

ak
lan

d E
stu

ar
y b

etw
ee

n T
ild

en
 W

ay
 in

 
Al

am
ed

a a
nd

 F
ru

itv
ale

 A
ve

nu
e i

n O
ak

lan
d. 

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

 ac
ce

ss
 is

su
es

 an
d h

az
ar

do
us

 
ma

ter
ial

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 A
lam

ed
a i

sla
nd

 id
en

tifi
ed

 in
 ne

ed
s 

as
se

ss
me

nt.
 

L
24

01
01

,  
24

03
24

Ca
pa

cit
y, 

De
lay

, a
nd

 R
eli

ab
ilit

y

Re
sil

ien
ce

/L
ife

lin
e

Pa
ge

4Dra
on

ne
cto

r, 
3 l

an
es

 in
 ea

ch
 di

re
cti

on
 th

ro
u

d w
es

tbo
un

d r
igh

t tu
rn

 la
ne

 fr
om

 W
ar

ex
ten

d w
es

tbo
un

d l
eft

 tu
rn

 la
ne

s a
t W

ar
m 

or
thb

ou
nd

 an
d s

ou
thb

ou
nd

 I-
68

0 o
n a

nd
 of

f D
lvd

 to
 6 

lan
es

 an
d 2

 bi
ke

 la
ne

s f
ro

m 
G

ne
w 

tra
ffic

 si
gn

als
 at

 G
rim

me
r B

lvd
al 

Dr
ive

 in
ter

se
cti

on
.  I

-6
80

 to
 

ro
ve

s m
ob

ilit
y o

pti
on

s i
n

us
 fr

eig
ht 

re
lia

nt 
b Dra

o-
Ni

les
 Dnes from Draf

t
raf

t
Cr

ea
tes

 su
ita

ble
 tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

co
nn

e
ar

ea
s, 

he
lps

 re
lie

ve
 ex

ist
ing

 tr
uc

k 
an

d c
on

ne
ct 

cri
tic

a S aftes
 cr

itic
al 

fre
ew

ay
-to

-fr
ee

w
ro

vid
es

 ro
uti

ng
 op

tio
ns

 in
 ar

an
d n

um
er

ou
s f

re
igh

t r
eli

an
t b

us
ine

s
s a

lte
rn

ate
 ro

ute
 op

tio
ns

 fo
r c

on
ge

ste
d

en
tifi

ed
 in

 ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm ft

na
l s

ign
ific

a raf
t aft

Dra DD

Page 16



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Al
am

ed
a/O

ak
lan

d
4

Pr
oje

ct
Re

pla
ce

 P
ar

k S
tre

et 
Br

idg
e b

etw
ee

n P
ar

k S
tre

et 
in 

Al
am

ed
a a

nd
 29

th 
Av

en
ue

 in
 O

ak
lan

d

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

 ac
ce

ss
 is

su
es

 to
 A

lam
ed

a i
sla

nd
 

ide
nti

fie
d i

n n
ee

ds
 as

se
ss

me
nt.

  P
ro

jec
t w

ou
ld 

re
tro

fit 
the

 
ex

ist
ing

 br
idg

e w
ith

 on
e s

tru
ctu

re
 th

at 
ca

n p
ro

vid
e t

he
 on

ly 
life

lin
e a

cc
es

s f
ro

m 
Al

am
ed

a. 
Pr

ov
ide

 de
dic

ate
d b

ike
 la

ne
s, 

me
dia

n, 
an

d s
ide

wa
lks

. T
he

 B
rid

ge
 is

 lo
ca

ted
 on

 th
e O

ak
lan

d 
Es

tua
ry 

be
tw

ee
n P

ar
k S

tre
et 

in 
Al

am
ed

a a
nd

 29
th 

Av
en

ue
 in

 
Oa

kla
nd

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 ro
ute

 ac
ce

ss
 is

su
es

 to
 A

lam
ed

a 
isl

an
d i

de
nti

fie
d i

n n
ee

ds
 as

se
ss

me
nt.

 
L

24
01

00

Co
un

tyw
ide

28
Pr

og
ra

m
Tr

uc
k a

cc
es

s a
nd

 sp
ee

d s
afe

ty 
pr

oje
cts

 on
 ru

ra
l 

ro
ad

s w
ith

 gr
ow

ing
 co

mm
ute

 tr
av

el 

Ex
am

ple
s i

nc
lud

e: 
Cr

ow
 C

an
yo

n R
oa

d S
afe

ty 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
be

tw
ee

n E
. C

as
tro

 V
all

ey
 B

lvd
. a

nd
 C

on
tra

 C
os

ta 
co

un
ty 

lin
e, 

 
Va

sc
o R

oa
d s

afe
ty 

an
d o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
 C

on
tra

 C
os

ta 
an

d 
Al

am
ed

a c
ou

nti
es

, a
nd

 T
es

la 
Ro

ad
 tr

uc
k a

cc
es

s a
nd

 sa
fet

y 
we

st 
of 

Gr
ee

nv
ille

 R
oa

d

Im
pr

ov
es

 ge
ne

ra
l tr

aff
ic 

an
d t

ru
ck

 sa
fet

y o
n h

igh
 sp

ee
d 

ru
ra

l ro
ad

s w
ith

 tr
uc

k a
cc

es
s a

nd
 op

er
ati

ng
 is

su
es

 
ide

nti
fie

d i
n T

es
la 

ca
se

 st
ud

y 
L

24
00

94
/  

98
19

8/ 
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

 
10

4
Pr

og
ra

m 
Lo

ca
l ro

ad
 sa

fet
y p

ro
gr

am
 on

 tr
uc

k r
ou

tes
 

Th
is 

pr
og

ra
m 

wo
uld

 pr
ov

ide
 fu

nd
ing

 an
d g

uid
an

ce
 to

 ad
dr

es
s 

sa
fet

y i
ss

ue
s a

lon
g l

oc
al 

tru
ck

 ro
ute

s. 
Th

is 
co

uld
 in

clu
de

 
an

aly
sis

 of
 co

llis
ion

 hi
sto

ry 
pa

tte
rn

s a
t lo

ca
tio

ns
 id

en
tifi

ed
 as

 
ha

vin
g h

igh
 tr

uc
k-i

nv
olv

ed
 co

llis
ion

s i
n N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t, 

as
se

ss
me

nt 
of 

po
ten

tia
l c

ou
nte

rm
ea

su
re

s, 
an

d p
rio

riti
za

tio
n a

nd
 

fun
din

g o
f s

pe
cif

ic 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts.
 P

ro
gr

am
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 

co
or

din
ate

d w
ith

 m
ain

ten
an

ce
, r

eh
ab

 an
d b

rid
ge

 pr
og

ra
ms

. 
Pr

og
ra

m 
wo

uld
 al

so
 ad

dr
es

s s
afe

ty 
iss

ue
s r

ela
ted

 to
 tr

uc
k 

int
er

ac
tio

ns
 w

ith
 bi

cy
cle

/pe
de

str
ian

 ro
ute

s.

Im
pr

ov
es

 th
e s

afe
ty 

on
 lo

ca
l tr

uc
k r

ou
tes

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 sa
fer

 
tra

ve
l fo

r a
ll m

od
es

, a
nd

 in
cre

as
ed

 m
ob

ilit
y 

L
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
 

10
7

Pr
oje

ct 
to 

be
 

de
ve

lop
ed

As
se

ss
 fe

as
ibi

lity
 of

 a 
pr

oje
ct 

to 
se

pa
ra

te 
bik

e 
an

d p
ed

 pa
thw

ay
s w

ith
in 

the
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d 

Th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
wi

ll e
lim

ina
te 

the
 co

nfl
ict

 al
on

g 3
rd

 S
tre

et 
Bi

ke
/P

ed
. 

mo
ve

me
nts

 w
hic

h c
ur

re
ntl

y c
on

flic
ts 

wi
th 

lar
ge

 am
ou

nt 
of 

tru
ck

 
mo

ve
me

nts
 be

tw
ee

n A
de

lin
e S

t a
nd

 B
ru

sh
 S

tre
et.

 P
ro

jec
t w

ill 
wo

rk 
wi

th 
co

mm
un

itie
s t

o d
ete

rm
ine

 be
st 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

str
ate

gy
 

Im
pr

ov
es

 sa
fet

y o
f c

yc
lis

ts 
an

d p
ed

es
tria

ns
 th

at 
utl

ize
 

ex
ist

ing
 bi

ke
 pa

thw
ay

s w
ith

in 
Po

rt 
of 

Oa
kla

nd
. A

lso
 

im
pr

ov
es

 m
ov

em
en

t o
f tr

uc
ks

 w
ith

in 
Po

rt 
of 

Oa
kla

nd
.

L,G
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

19
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
Of

f-P
ea

k  
an

d N
ov

el 
De

liv
er

y P
oli

cy
 G

uid
an

ce
 

an
d D

em
on

str
ati

on
 P

ro
gr

am

Ne
w 

pr
og

ra
m 

to 
de

mo
ns

tra
te 

off
-p

ea
k d

eli
ve

ry 
po

lic
y a

nd
 

inc
en

tiv
es

 bu
ild

ing
 on

 N
ew

 Y
or

k C
ity

 re
se

ar
ch

 an
d r

es
ult

s o
f 

FH
W

A 
off

-p
ea

k d
eli

ve
ry 

de
mo

ns
tra

tio
n. 

St
ra

teg
y w

ill 
als

o l
oo

k a
t 

mi
tig

ati
on

s f
or

 ad
ve

rse
 im

pa
ct 

on
 ne

igh
bo

rh
oo

ds
  fr

om
 su

ch
 a 

pr
og

ra
m.

  P
ro

gr
am

 co
uld

 al
so

 in
clu

de
 pi

lot
s r

ela
ted

 to
 

ne
igh

bo
rh

oo
d d

eli
ve

ry 
pic

k-u
p a

nd
 dr

op
-o

ff c
en

ter
s t

ha
t 

eli
mi

na
te 

las
t-m

ile
 tr

uc
k V

MT
.

Op
tim

ize
s u

se
 of

 sy
ste

m 
ca

pa
cit

y, 
he

lps
 re

du
ce

 
co

ng
es

tio
n d

ela
y. 

 P
ote

nti
all

y i
mp

ro
ve

s s
afe

ty 
an

d r
ed

uc
es

 
co

mm
un

ity
 im

pa
cts

 by
 m

ov
ing

 tr
uc

k a
cti

vit
y t

o t
im

es
 of

 da
y 

wi
th 

re
du

ce
d e

xp
os

ur
e.

L
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

27
Pr

og
ra

m
Up

da
te 

AC
TC

 T
ru

ck
 P

ar
kin

g F
ac

ilit
y F

ea
sib

ilit
y 

an
d L

oc
ati

on
 S

tud
y t

o 2
01

5 c
on

dit
ion

s a
nd

 
im

ple
me

nt 

Up
da

te 
20

08
 st

ud
y t

o a
cc

ou
nt 

for
 20

13
 dr

ive
r h

ou
rs 

of 
se

rvi
ce

 
re

gu
lat

ion
s, 

ch
an

ge
s i

n e
co

no
mi

c c
on

dit
ion

s, 
ch

an
ge

s i
n 

pr
op

er
ty 

av
ail

ab
ilit

y. 
 Im

ple
me

nt 
me

as
ur

es
 su

ffic
ien

t to
 ad

dr
es

s 
ille

ga
l tr

uc
k p

ar
kin

g o
n l

oc
al 

str
ee

ts.
   E

lig
ibl

e u
nd

er
 R

TP
 24

03
94

 
Go

od
s M

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.

Re
sp

on
ds

 to
 ne

ed
s t

o r
ed

uc
e t

ru
ck

 ro
uti

ng
 an

d p
ar

kin
g 

im
pa

cts
 on

 la
nd

 us
e a

nd
 eq

uit
y a

nd
 to

 cr
ea

te 
mo

re
 

eff
ici

en
t tr

uc
k r

ou
tin

g 
L,I

,X
24

03
94

/ n
ew

Sa
fe

ty
 an

d 
Mo

da
l C

on
fli

ct
s

Tr
uc

k P
ar

kin
g,

 L
oa

di
ng

, a
nd

 D
eli

ve
ry

Pa
ge

5Dra
ud

e 
nti

fie
d a

s
As

se
ss

me
me

as
ur

es
, a

nd
 pr

ior
itiz

ati
em

en
ts.

 P
ro

gr
am

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 
ten

an
ce

, r
eh

ab
 an

d b
rid

ge
 pr

og
ra

ms
. 

o a
dd

re
ss

 sa
fet

y i
ss

ue
s r

ela
ted

 to
h b

icy
cle

/

aft raf pr
ov

es
 th

e s
afe

t
tra

ve
l fo aftge

ne
ra

l tr
aff

ic 
an

d t
ru

ck
 sa

fet
y o

n h
ru

ra
l ro

ad
s w

ith
 tr

uc
k a

cc
e

ide
nti

fie
d i

n T
es

la 
c ft

en
tifi

ed
 in

 n raf
tft af

D
eli

mi
na

te 
t

ee
t B

i
ur

re
ntl

y c
on

flic
ts 

wi
th 

lar
ge

 am
ou

nt D
de

lin
e S

t a
nd

 B
ru

sh
 S

tre
et.

 P
ro

j
ete

rm
ine

 be
st 

im
ple

me
nta DDDDD

Page 17



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Co
un

tyw
ide

20
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
Fr

eig
ht 

Gu
ide

lin
es

 fo
r C

om
ple

te 
St

re
ets

 In
itia

tiv
e 

Po
lic

y a
nd

 fu
nd

ing
 pr

ov
idi

ng
 re

co
mm

en
de

d g
uid

eli
ne

s a
nd

 
sta

nd
ar

ds
 an

d s
up

po
rt 

for
 de

sig
n o

f e
sp

ec
ial

ly 
co

mp
lic

ate
d 

pr
oje

cts
.  C

ou
ld 

pr
ov

ide
 ex

am
ple

s o
f m

od
el 

str
ee

t tr
ea

tm
en

ts 
(su

ch
 as

 cu
rb

 pu
llo

uts
 fo

r t
ru

ck
s i

n d
eli

ve
ry 

zo
ne

s),
 ge

om
etr

ic 
gu

ida
nc

e, 
se

pa
ra

tio
ns

 of
 m

od
al 

us
er

s i
n s

tre
et 

de
sig

n, 
tim

e o
f 

da
y m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f r

igh
t o

f w
ay

, o
ff-

pe
ak

 de
liv

er
y p

ro
gr

am
s, 

etc
.  P

ro
gr

am
 ca

n a
lso

 co
ns

ide
r a

dv
oc

ac
y f

or
 a 

Fe
de

ra
l p

ro
gr

am
 

to 
co

nd
uc

t r
es

ea
rch

 on
 de

liv
er

y v
eh

icl
es

 su
ita

ble
 fo

r u
rb

an
 

de
liv

er
y c

on
dit

ion
s (

e.g
., a

dju
ste

d t
ur

nin
g r

ad
ii).

  E
lig

ibl
e u

nd
er

 
RT

P 
24

03
86

 Lo
ca

l R
oa

ds
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

 an
d R

TP
 

24
07

46
 H

i gh
wa

y S
afe

ty 
Im

pv
oe

me
nt 

Pr
og

ra
m.

He
lps

 ad
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 lo
ad

ing
, p

ar
kin

g, 
tru

ck
 m

an
eu

ve
rin

g 
ne

ed
s, 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 m
ajo

r g
en

er
ato

rs,
 an

d a
lte

rn
ate

 tr
uc

k 
ro

ute
s a

s i
llu

str
ate

d i
n I

nte
rn

ati
on

al 
ca

se
 st

ud
y. 

 
L

24
03

86
, 

24
07

46
, n

ew

Co
un

tyw
ide

 
10

5
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
La

nd
 us

e g
uid

eli
ne

s a
nd

 po
lic

ies
 to

 su
pp

or
t 

ind
us

tria
l la

nd
 us

e p
lan

nin
g a

nd
 pr

es
er

va
tio

n 

 T
his

 pr
og

ra
m 

wi
ll c

oo
rd

ina
te 

wi
th 

re
gio

na
l a

nd
 st

ate
 ef

for
ts 

to 
ad

dr
es

s i
nd

us
tria

l la
nd

 us
e p

lan
nin

g a
nd

 pr
es

er
va

tio
n a

nd
 co

uld
 

ad
dr

es
s t

he
 fo

llo
wi

ng
:  t

ec
hn

ica
l a

ss
ist

en
ce

 to
 up

da
te 

zo
nin

g, 
 

gu
ida

nc
e o

n s
ett

ing
 up

 bu
ffe

r z
on

es
, in

ce
nti

ve
s t

o p
re

se
rve

 
bu

ffe
rs,

  id
en

tifi
ca

tio
n o

f fu
nd

ing
 fo

r a
ss

em
bly

ing
 of

 fr
ag

me
nte

d 
pa

rce
ls,

 an
d r

ed
uc

tio
n o

f  n
eg

ati
ve

 im
pa

cts
 on

 co
mm

un
itie

s f
ro

m
 

fre
igh

t o
pe

ra
tio

ns
. 

Im
pr

ov
es

 la
nd

 us
e c

om
pa

tib
ilit

y w
ith

 ot
he

r u
se

s, 
an

d 
re

du
ce

 im
pa

ct 
on

 co
mm

un
itie

s 
L

ne
w

In
te

rre
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
y S

tra
te

gi
es

Be
rke

ley
/A

lba
ny

6
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
St

ra
teg

ies
 to

 re
du

ce
 tr

uc
k-i

nv
olv

ed
 cr

as
he

s o
n I

-
80

 W
B 

fro
m 

I-5
80

 to
 U

niv
er

sit
y

Sc
op

ing
/fe

as
ibi

lity
 st

ud
ies

 to
 id

en
tify

 po
ten

tia
l p

ro
jec

t 
alt

er
na

tiv
es

 or
 ot

he
r m

ea
su

re
s t

o r
ed

uc
e t

ru
ck

-in
vo

lve
d c

ra
sh

es
Ad

dr
es

se
s t

ru
ck

-re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
se

gm
en

ts 
ide

nti
fie

d 
in 

the
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

I
ne

w

Be
rke

ley
8

Pr
oje

ct
I-8

0/G
ilm

an
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

 re
co

nfi
gu

ra
tio

n i
n 

Be
rke

ley
 an

dn
 gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ati
oin

Me
as

ur
e B

B 
pr

oje
cts

 re
fer

s t
o b

oth
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

 m
od

ific
ati

on
s 

an
d r

ail
ro

ad
 se

pa
ra

tio
n, 

wi
th 

re
su

ltin
g b

en
efi

ts 
to 

tru
ck

 ac
ce

ss
 to

 
Be

rke
ley

 in
du

str
ial

 ar
ea

s a
nd

 to
 m

ult
i-m

od
al 

cro
ss

ing
 im

pa
cts

 in
 

no
rth

 B
er

ke
ley

 of
 gr

ow
ing

 fr
eig

ht 
ra

il a
cti

vit
y o

n U
PR

R 

Ad
dr

es
se

s s
afe

ty,
 no

ise
, c

on
ge

sti
on

 de
lay

, a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity

 
dis

ru
pti

on
 is

su
es

 id
en

tifi
ed

 in
 ra

il i
mp

ac
ts 

ca
se

 st
ud

y
I

21
14

4

Ca
str

o V
all

ey
10

Pr
oje

ct 
to 

be
 

de
ve

lop
ed

St
ra

teg
ies

 to
 re

du
ce

 tr
uc

k-i
nv

olv
ed

 cr
as

he
s o

n I
-

58
0 W

B 
fro

m 
Ce

nte
r t

o I
-5

80
/23

8
Sc

op
ing

/fe
as

ibi
lity

 st
ud

ies
 to

 id
en

tify
 po

ten
tia

l p
ro

jec
t 

alt
er

na
tiv

es
 or

 ot
he

r m
ea

su
re

s t
o r

ed
uc

e t
ru

ck
-in

vo
lve

d c
ra

sh
es

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ide
nti

fie
d 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

ne
w

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n
86

Pr
oje

ct
I-5

80
/S

an
 R

am
on

 R
oa

d/F
oo

thi
ll R

oa
d 

int
er

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

I-5
80

/S
an

 R
am

on
 R

oa
d/F

oo
thi

ll R
oa

d i
nte

rch
an

ge
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts.

 E
lim

ina
tio

n o
f e

as
tbo

un
d d

iag
on

al 
off

 ra
mp

 an
d 

ea
stb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 of
f r

am
p. 

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
 of

 ne
w 

sig
na

liz
ed

 
int

er
se

cti
on

 fo
r o

ff r
am

p v
eh

icl
es

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
 an

d t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s 

wi
thi

n s
eg

me
nts

 in
 th

e N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t..
I

21
48

9

Du
bli

n/P
lea

sa
nto

n
11

1
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
I-5

80
/I-

68
0 I

nte
rch

an
ge

 T
ru

ck
 S

afe
ty 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Sc
op

ing
/fe

as
ibi

lity
 st

ud
ies

 to
 id

en
tify

 po
ten

tia
l p

ro
jec

t 
alt

er
na

tiv
es

 or
 ot

he
r m

ea
su

re
s t

o r
ed

uc
e t

ru
ck

-in
vo

lve
d c

ra
sh

es
 

on
 I-

58
0 m

ain
lin

e e
as

t o
f th

e I
-6

80
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ide
nti

fie
d 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
ne

w

In
te

rs
ta

te
 80

In
te

rs
ta

te
 58

0

Ot
he

r C
ou

nt
yw

id
e P

ro
gr

am
s

Pa
ge

6Dr
bil

ity
 st

ud
ies

 to
ilit

y s
tud

i
 id

en
tify

 po
ten

tia
l p

ro
jec

t 
pr

oje
ct 

oth
er

 m
ea

su
re

s t
o r

ed
uc

e t
ru

ck
-in

vo
lve

d c
ra

sh
es

oth
er

 m
ea

su
re

s t
o r

ed
uc

e t
ru

ck
-in

vo
lve

d

rAdr Dr Drara Draf
t

d  
er

v
fra

gm
en

ted
 

om
mu

nit
i

ro
ve

s l
an

d u
se

 co
m

uc
e i

mp
ac raaf

t
dr

es
s t

ru
ck

 lo
ad

ing
, p

ar
k

dr
es

s t
ru

ck
 lo

ad
ing

, p
a

ds
, a

cc
es

s t
o m

ajo
r g

en
er

ato
rs,

 a
 ac

ce
ss

 to
 m

ajo
r g

en
er

ro
ute

s a
s i

llu
str

a
ute

s a
s i

llu
str

ate
d i

n I
nte

rn
ati

on
al 

c
ted

 in
 In

ter
na aaft

Dra Dr D
efe

rs 
to 

bo
th 

int
er

ch
an

ge
 m

od
ific

th 
re

su
ltin

g b
en

efi
ts 

to 
tru

c
to 

mu
lti-

mo
da

l c
ro

ss
i

ra
il a

cti
vit

y o
n Dr DDD

Page 18



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Du
bli

n/ 
Pl

ea
sa

nto
n

33
Pr

oje
ct

Fr
ee

wa
y/E

xp
re

ss
wa

y I
nte

rch
an

ge
 M

od
ific

ati
on

s 
(I

58
0/F

all
on

 &
 I

58
0/H

ac
ien

da
)

I5
80

/F
all

on
 R

oa
d I

/C
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
(P

ha
se

 2)
: R

ec
on

str
uc

tio
n 

of 
ov

er
cro

ss
ing

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 fo
ur

lan
es

 in
 ea

ch
 di

re
cti

on
; 

re
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 of
 th

e s
ou

thb
ou

nd
 to

 ea
stb

ou
nd

 lo
op

 on
ra

mp
; 

wi
de

nin
g o

f th
e e

as
tbo

un
d o

ff
ra

mp
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 tw

o e
xit

 la
ne

s 
wi

th 
tw

o l
eft

 tu
rn

 an
d t

wo
 rig

ht 
tur

n l
an

es
; w

ide
nin

g o
f th

e 
ea

stb
ou

nd
 on

ra
mp

; w
ide

nin
g o

f th
e w

es
tbo

un
d o

ff
ra

mp
 to

 
pr

ov
ide

 tw
o l

eft
 tu

rn
 an

d t
wo

 rig
ht 

tur
n l

an
es

; w
ide

nin
g t

he
 

we
stb

ou
nd

 on
ra

mp
. I

58
0/H

ac
ien

da
 D

riv
e I

/C
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts:
 

Re
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 of
 ov

er
cro

ss
ing

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 ad
dit

ion
al 

no
rth

bo
un

d 
lan

e; 
wi

de
nin

g o
f th

e e
as

tbo
un

d o
ff

ra
mp

 to
 in

clu
de

 a 
thi

rd
 

lef
tt

ur
n l

an
e; 

mo
dif

yin
g t

he
 w

es
tbo

un
d l

oo
p o

n
ra

mp
; a

nd
 

wi
de

nin
g t

he
 w

es
tbo

un
d o

ff
ra

mp
 to

 in
clu

de
 a 

thi
rd

 le
ft

tur
n 

lan
e.

Im
pr

ov
es

 tr
av

el 
de

lay
 &

 tr
av

el 
tim

e r
eli

ab
ilit

y i
n s

eg
me

nts
 

ad
jac

en
t to

 to
p l

oc
ati

on
s i

de
nti

fie
d i

n t
he

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
I

23
00

86

Liv
er

mo
re

52
Pr

oje
ct

I-5
80

/V
as

co
 R

oa
d i

nte
rch

an
ge

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

in 
Liv

er
mo

re

Mo
dif

y I
-5

80
/V

as
co

 R
d. 

Int
er

ch
an

ge
. W

ide
n I

-5
80

 ov
er

cro
ss

ing
 

to 
pr

ov
ide

 8 
tra

ffic
 la

ne
s a

nd
 bi

ke
 la

ne
s/s

ho
uld

er
s. 

Co
ns

tru
ct 

au
xil

iar
y l

an
es

 on
 I-

58
0 b

etw
ee

n V
as

co
 an

d F
irs

t S
tre

et.
 A

dd
 

ne
w 

loo
p r

am
p i

n s
ou

thw
es

t q
ua

dr
an

t. I
nc

lud
es

 w
ide

nin
g V

as
co

 
Ro

ad
 to

 8 
lan

es
 be

tw
ee

n N
or

thf
ro

nt 
Ro

ad
 an

d L
as

 P
os

ita
s 

Ro
ad

, a
nd

 ot
he

r lo
ca

l ro
ad

wa
y i

mp
ro

ve
me

nts

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
'd 

in 
3C

 m
em

o.
I

21
10

0

Liv
er

mo
re

53
Pr

oje
ct

I-5
80

/F
irs

t S
t In

ter
ch

an
ge

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

in 
Liv

er
mo

re
To

 im
pr

ov
e s

afe
ty 

an
d r

ed
uc

e c
on

ge
sti

on
 on

 an
d n

ea
r t

he
 I-

58
0/F

irs
t S

tre
et 

int
er

ch
an

ge
.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
.

I
21

47
5

Liv
er

mo
re

54
Pr

oje
ct

I-5
80

/G
re

en
vil

le 
Rd

 In
ter

ch
an

ge
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
in 

Liv
er

mo
re

To
 im

pr
ov

e s
afe

ty 
an

d r
ed

uc
e c

on
ge

sti
on

 on
 an

d n
ea

r t
he

 I-
58

0/G
re

en
vil

le 
Ro

ad
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

.
Ad

dr
es

se
s t

ra
ve

l d
ela

y, 
tra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
, a

nd
 tr

uc
k-

re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
se

gm
en

tsi
n t

he
 N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

I
21

47
7

Liv
er

mo
re

55
Pr

oje
ct

I-5
80

/Is
ab

el 
Av

en
ue

 In
ter

ch
an

ge
, P

ha
se

 2 
in 

Liv
er

mo
re

Co
mp

let
e u

ltim
ate

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

at 
I-5

80
/Is

ab
el/

Ro
ute

 84
 

Int
er

ch
an

ge
 to

 pr
ov

ide
 6-

lan
es

 ov
er

 58
0 a

t Is
ab

el/
84

 
Int

er
ch

an
ge

 an
d 4

-la
ne

s o
ve

r 5
80

 at
 P

or
tol

a f
lyo

ve
r.

Im
pr

ov
es

 tr
av

el 
de

lay
 &

 tr
av

el 
tim

e r
eli

ab
ilit

y i
n s

eg
me

nts
 

ad
jac

en
t to

 to
p l

oc
ati

on
s i

n t
he

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

23
01

32

Fr
em

on
t

43
Pr

oje
ct 

to 
be

 
de

ve
lop

ed
St

ra
teg

ies
 to

 re
du

ce
 P

M 
tra

ve
l ti

me
 de

lay
 on

 I-
68

0 n
ea

r F
re

mo
nt

Sc
op

ing
/fe

as
ibi

lity
 st

ud
ies

 to
 id

en
tify

 po
ten

tia
l p

ro
jec

t 
alt

er
na

tiv
es

 or
 ot

he
r m

ea
su

re
s t

o r
ed

uc
e P

M 
tra

ve
l ti

me
 de

lay
 

on
 I-

68
0 n

ea
r F

re
mo

nt

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
I

ne
w

Ha
yw

ar
d

44
Pr

oje
ct

I-8
80

/W
es

t W
int

on
 A

ve
 in

ter
ch

an
ge

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
in 

Ha
yw

ar
d

Re
co

ns
tru

cti
ng

 ra
mp

s t
o c

re
ate

 a 
pa

rtia
l c

lov
er

lea
f in

ter
ch

an
ge

 
wi

th 
sig

na
liz

ed
 fo

ot 
of 

ra
mp

 in
ter

se
cti

on
s. 

Pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 

re
co

nfi
gu

re
 ea

stb
ou

nd
 to

 so
uth

bo
un

d o
n r

am
p a

nd
 a 

ne
w 

co
nn

ec
tio

n t
o S

ou
thl

an
d M

all
 D

riv
e o

pp
os

ite
 th

e s
ou

thb
ou

nd
 of

f 
ra

mp
.

Im
pr

ov
es

 tr
av

el 
de

lay
 &

 tr
av

el 
tim

e r
eli

ab
ilit

y i
n s

eg
me

nts
 

ad
jac

en
t to

 to
p l

oc
ati

on
sin

 th
e N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t.

I
24

00
37

In
te

rs
ta

te
 68

0

In
te

rs
ta

te
 88

0

Pa
ge

7Draf
t

tra
ve

l d
ela

y &
 tr

av
el 

t
ac

en
t to

 to
p l

oc
ati

on
s 

As
se

ss
me

n

g 

t. A
en

ing
 V

as
co

 
as

 P
os

it

dr
es

se
s t

ra
ve

l d
ela

y, 
tra

re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in

re
du

ce
 co

ng
es

tio
n o

n a
nd

 ne
ar

 th
e I

-
rch

an
ge

.

fet
y a

nd
 re

du
ce

 co
ng

es
tio

n o
n a

nd
 ne

ar
 

oa
d i

nte
rc

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
at 

I-5
80

/Is
ab

el/
Ro

ute
 

lan
es

 ov
er

 58
0 a

t Is
ab

el/
84

 
r 5

80
 at

 P
or

tol
a f

lyo
ve

r
raaf Dra Dr DDD

y p
ote

nti
a

eDD

Page 19



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Ha
yw

ar
d

45
Pr

oje
ct

I-8
80

/A
 S

t in
ter

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
in 

Ha
yw

ar
d

Re
co

ns
tru

ct 
int

er
ch

an
ge

 to
 ac

co
mm

od
ate

 w
ide

nin
g o

f A
 S

tre
et 

fro
m 

5 l
an

es
 to

 si
x l

an
es

 un
de

rn
ea

th 
the

 ov
er

pa
ss

. F
ina

l 
ali

gn
me

nt 
wo

uld
 be

 tw
o c

on
tin

uo
us

 th
ro

ug
h l

an
es

 an
d o

ne
 

co
nti

nu
ou

s l
eft

 tu
rn

 la
ne

s i
n e

ac
h d

ire
cti

on
.  T

his
 w

ou
ld 

als
o 

inv
olv

e i
nte

rse
cti

on
 an

d s
ign

al 
mo

dif
ica

tio
ns

.  W
ou

ld 
be

ne
fit 

tru
ck

s t
ur

nin
g o

nto
 I-

88
0 r

am
ps

.  A
re

a h
as

 hi
gh

 vo
lum

es
 of

 
tru

ck
s, 

ha
lf o

f th
em

 5-
ax

le.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
I

24
00

47

Ha
yw

ar
d t

o S
an

 
Lo

re
nz

o
48

Pr
oje

ct
I-8

80
 N

B 
an

d S
B 

au
xil

iar
y l

an
es

 be
tw

ee
n W

es
t A

 
an

d W
int

on
 in

 H
ay

wa
rd

NB
 an

d S
B 

88
0 b

etw
ee

n W
es

t A
 an

d W
int

on
Ad

dr
es

se
s t

ra
ve

l d
ela

y, 
tra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
, a

nd
 tr

uc
k-

re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
se

gm
en

ts 
in 

the
 N

ee
ds

 
As

se
ss

me
nt.

I
23

00
52

Oa
kla

nd
67

Pr
oje

ct
I-8

80
/H

igh
 S

t In
ter

ch
an

ge
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
on

 
Je

ns
en

, H
ow

ar
d S

tre
ets

, H
igh

 S
tre

et,
 42

nd
 A

ve
, 

Co
lis

eu
m 

W
ay

 in
 O

ak
lan

d

Ex
ten

d a
nd

 al
ign

 42
nd

 A
ve

nu
e w

ith
 A

lam
ed

a A
ve

nu
e t

o p
ro

vid
e 

a r
oa

d p
ar

all
el 

to 
Hi

gh
 S

tre
et;

 w
ide

n H
igh

 S
tre

et 
to 

pr
ov

ide
 

ad
dit

ion
al 

ca
pa

cit
y a

t th
e i

nte
rse

cti
on

s o
f th

e f
re

ew
ay

 co
nn

ec
tor

 
ro

ad
s o

f O
ak

po
rt 

St
re

et 
an

d C
oli

se
um

 W
ay

; r
ea

lig
n E

. 8
th 

St
re

et 
ne

ar
 A

lam
ed

a A
ve

nu
e; 

an
d e

xte
nd

 an
d r

ea
lig

n J
en

se
n a

nd
 

Ho
wa

rd
 S

tre
ets

 to
 co

nn
ec

t H
igh

 S
tre

et 
an

d 4
2n

d A
ve

nu
e. 

Inc
lud

es
 m

od
ifie

d t
ra

ffic
 si

gn
als

 an
d i

nte
rse

cti
on

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts.

  
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
 al

so
 pr

op
os

ed
 fo

r H
ow

ar
d S

t./J
en

se
n S

t. a
nd

 E
. 

8th
 S

t. a
s w

ell
 as

 th
e i

nte
rse

cti
on

s o
f H

igh
 S

t. a
t O

ak
po

rt 
St

. a
nd

 
Co

lis
eu

m 
W

ay

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y a

nd
 tr

uc
k-r

ela
ted

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

23
01

70

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
 to

 
Oa

kla
nd

90
ne

w
MT

C 
I-8

80
 In

teg
ra

ted
 C

or
rid

or
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Pr

oje
ct 

thr
ou

gh
 O

ak
lan

d a
nd

 S
an

 Le
an

dr
o

Th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
wi

ll i
mp

lem
en

t A
da

pti
ve

 R
am

p M
ete

rin
g (

AR
M)

 an
d 

Ac
tiv

e T
ra

ffic
 M

an
ag

em
en

t (
AT

M)
 st

ra
teg

ies
 w

ill 
be

 em
plo

ye
d t

o 
re

du
cti

on
 co

ng
es

tio
n a

nd
 pr

ov
ide

 in
cid

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ca

pa
bil

itie
s.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
 an

d t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s 

wi
thi

n s
eg

me
nts

 id
en

titi
fed

 in
 th

e N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

ne
w

Un
ion

 C
ity

 to
 

Ha
yw

ar
d

97
Pr

oje
ct

I-8
80

 au
xil

iar
y l

an
es

 be
tw

ee
n W

hip
ple

 in
 U

nio
n 

Ci
ty 

an
d I

nd
us

tria
l P

ar
kw

ay
 W

es
t in

 H
ay

wa
rd

Ad
d a

ux
ilia

ry 
lan

es
 by

 w
ide

nin
g t

he
 fr

ee
wa

y a
nd

 re
co

nfi
gu

rin
g 

the
 la

ne
 la

yo
ut 

to 
pr

ov
ide

 th
e m

ini
mu

m 
lan

e w
idt

hs
 id

en
tifi

ed
 by

 
Ca

ltra
ns

. T
his

 as
su

me
s t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 I-
88

0 b
rid

ge
 ov

er
 A

lam
ed

a 
Cr

ee
k w

ou
ld 

be
 w

ide
ne

d t
o a

cc
om

mo
da

te 
the

 ne
w 

cro
ss

-
se

cti
on

.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
 an

d t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s 

wi
thi

n s
eg

me
nts

 id
en

titi
fed

 in
 th

e N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

23
00

54

Un
ion

 C
ity

98
Pr

oje
ct

I-8
80

/W
hip

ple
 R

d i
nte

rch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Fu

ll i
nte

rch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
at 

W
hip

ple
 R

oa
d/I

-8
80

, in
clu

din
g 

no
rth

bo
un

d o
ff-

ra
mp

, s
ur

fac
e s

tre
et 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

an
d 

re
ali

gn
me

nt 
(U

nio
n C

ity
 an

d H
ay

wa
rd

 ci
ty 

lim
its

)

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l ti

me
 re

lia
bil

ity
 an

d t
ru

ck
-re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s 

wi
thi

n s
eg

me
nts

 id
en

titi
fed

 in
 th

e N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

24
00

52

Ce
ntr

al 
Co

un
ty

11
Pr

oje
ct

By
pa

ss
 la

ne
s i

n I
-8

80
, I-

23
8, 

I-5
80

 co
rri

do
rs 

Tr
uc

k b
yp

as
s l

an
es

 at
 I-

23
8/I

-5
80

 an
d I

-2
38

/I-
88

0 i
nte

rch
an

ge
s. 

 
Tr

uc
k b

yp
as

se
s w

ou
ld 

ad
dr

es
s o

pe
ra

tio
na

l c
on

flic
ts 

be
tw

ee
n 

tru
ck

s a
nd

 au
tos

 in
 m

er
ge

/w
ea

ve
 se

cti
on

s o
f fr

ee
wa

y 
int

er
ch

an
ge

.

Th
es

e i
nte

rch
an

ge
s a

nd
 co

nn
ec

tin
g f

re
ew

ay
 se

gm
en

ts 
ha

ve
 hi

gh
 le

ve
ls 

of 
tru

ck
 in

vo
lve

d c
ra

sh
es

, p
oo

r r
eli

ab
ilit

y, 
an

d p
ar

t-d
ay

 co
ng

es
tio

n a
nd

 ve
ry 

hig
h t

ru
ck

 vo
lum

es
. 

I
23

00
91

Co
un

tyw
ide

17
Pr

og
ra

m

Ev
alu

ate
 IT

S 
pr

oje
cts

 w
ith

 hi
gh

 pr
ior

ity
 to

 tr
uc

ks
, 

co
or

din
ate

 fr
ee

wa
y i

nfo
rm

ati
on

 sy
ste

ms
 an

d 
pa

ra
lle

l a
rte

ria
l tr

uc
k r

ou
te 

IT
S 

in 
I-8

80
, I-

80
, a

nd
 I -

58
0 c

or
rid

or
s. 

Ne
w 

pr
og

ra
m 

to 
ide

nti
fy 

foc
us

ed
 tr

uc
k c

or
rid

or
 IT

S 
pr

oje
cts

 as
 

pa
rt 

of 
Fr

ee
wa

y P
er

for
ma

nc
e I

nit
iat

ive
. IT

S 
ap

pli
ca

tio
ns

 w
ill 

be
 

co
or

din
ate

d w
ith

 ex
ist

ing
 an

d o
the

r p
lan

ne
d l

oc
al 

an
d r

eg
ion

al 
pr

og
ra

ms
.  L

ink
 IT

S 
to 

AT
IS

.  E
lig

ibl
e u

nd
er

 R
TP

 23
04

19
 F

P

Us
es

 in
no

va
tiv

e t
ec

hn
olo

gie
s t

o a
dd

re
ss

 tr
av

el 
de

lay
, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 sa
fet

y
I

23
04

19
, n

ew

No
t C

or
rid

or
 S

pe
cif

ic

Pa
ge

8Dra
me

nt 
Ad

ap
tiv

e R
am

p M
ete

rin
g (

AR
M)

 an
d 

ag
em

en
t 

s w
ill 

be
 em

plo
ye

d t
o 

es
tio

n a
nd

 pr
ov

ide
 in

cid
en

t m
an

ag
em

en

raA ra D
y w

ide
nin

g
re

co
nf

e t
he

 m
ini

mu
m 

lan
e w

idt
hs

 id
e

ex
ist

ing
 I-

88
0 b

rid
ge

 ov
e D

om
mo

da
te 

the
 ne Draet 

ue
. 

pr
ov

em
en

ts.
  

ns
en

 S
t. 

at 
Oa

kp
or

t

raf
t

ss
es

 tr
av

el 
de

lay
 an

d t
ru

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 

ft
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

ted
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
se

gm
en

ts
nt. ft

e
As

se
ss raf

tft
Dra DDD

Page 20



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Co
un

tyw
ide

10
9

Po
lic

y
As

se
ss

 fr
ee

wa
y t

ru
ck

 re
str

ict
ion

s

An
aly

ze
 im

pa
cts

 to
 fr

ee
wa

y s
afe

ty,
 ca

pa
cit

y, 
em

iss
ion

s, 
an

d 
sy

ste
m 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 fr

om
 ch

an
ge

s i
n f

re
ew

ay
 tr

uc
k r

es
tric

tio
ns

, 
inc

lud
ing

 re
str

ict
ion

s t
o p

ar
tic

ula
r f

ac
ilit

ies
 an

d l
an

es
. L

eg
isl

ati
ve

 
an

d o
the

r a
dv

oc
ac

y f
or

 ch
an

ge
s i

n r
es

tric
tio

ns
 as

 ap
pr

op
ria

te.

Ne
ed

s a
ss

es
sm

en
t r

ev
ea

ls 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
fre

ew
ay

 sy
ste

m 
ca

pa
cit

y i
ss

ue
s a

nd
 lo

ca
liz

ed
 em

iss
ion

s i
ss

ue
s

I
ne

w

Ra
il S

tra
te

gi
es

Ne
wa

rk
60

Pr
oje

ct
Al

vis
o W

etl
an

ds
 D

ou
ble

 T
ra

ck
Ad

d 2
nd

 (a
nd

 po
ss

ibl
e 3

rd
) m

ain
 lin

e t
ra

ck
s f

ro
m 

Al
br

ae
 th

ro
ug

h 
wi

ldl
ife

 re
fug

e/w
etl

an
ds

 ar
ea

 to
 A

lvi
so

.
Pr

ov
ide

s a
dd

itio
na

l c
ap

ac
ity

 on
 lin

e w
ith

 m
od

er
ate

 le
ve

l o
f 

fre
igh

t r
ail

 tr
aff

ic 
an

d p
oo

r le
ve

l o
f s

er
vic

e
R

CA
 R

ail
 P

lan

Oa
kla

nd
 to

 
Em

er
yv

ille
76

Pr
oje

ct
Po

rt 
of 

Oa
kla

nd
 In

ter
mo

da
l Y

ar
d N

or
th 

Le
ad

 
Tr

ac
k

Th
e p

ro
jec

t w
ill 

inc
lud

e a
pp

ro
xim

ate
ly 

1.5
 m

ile
s o

f le
ad

 ra
il 

tra
ck

s t
o c

on
ne

ct 
the

 O
HI

T 
to 

ex
ist

ing
 U

PR
R 

tra
ck

s a
t th

e 
Po

we
ll S

tre
et 

ar
ea

 in
 E

me
ryv

ille
.  I

t c
on

ne
cts

 w
ith

 ot
he

r p
lan

ne
d 

UP
RR

 M
ar

tin
ez

 S
ub

div
isi

on
 up

gr
ad

es
 th

at 
ev

en
tua

lly
 co

nn
ec

ts 
to 

Ri
ch

mo
nd

.  T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 ap
pr

ox
im

ate
ly 

16
,00

0 f
t. o

f n
ew

 
tra

ck
s a

nd
 10

,00
0 f

ee
t o

f tr
ac

k r
e-

co
nfi

gu
ra

tio
n.

Inc
re

as
es

 ca
pa

cit
y o

n h
igh

ly 
co

ng
es

ted
 fr

eig
ht 

lin
e, 

im
pr

ov
es

 ra
il a

cc
es

s t
o c

riti
ca

l ra
il i

nte
rm

od
al 

ya
rd

s a
t th

e 
Po

rt 
of 

Oa
kla

nd
 fa

cil
ita

tin
g c

on
tin

ue
d m

od
e s

hif
t fr

om
 tr

uc
k 

to 
ra

il a
s t

he
 po

rt 
gr

ow
s i

n f
utu

re
.  P

ro
po

se
d b

y P
or

t o
f 

Oa
kla

nd
 to

 ad
dr

es
s a

cc
es

s i
ss

ue
s i

de
nti

fie
d i

n N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt

R,
G

ne
w

Oa
kla

nd
 to

 
Em

er
yv

ille
77

Pr
oje

ct

Ac
qu

ire
 R

OW
 to

 ad
d a

 de
dic

ate
d p

as
se

ng
er

 ra
il 

tra
ck

 fr
om

 G
ra

nd
 A

ve
. to

 65
th 

St
. a

nd
 re

du
ce

 
co

ng
es

tio
n o

n M
ar

tin
ez

 S
ub

div
isi

on
 pr

ov
idi

ng
 

mo
re

 ca
pa

cit
y f

or
 fr

eig
ht 

mo
ve

me
nts

 fr
om

 P
or

t o
f 

Oa
kla

nd

Ex
ist

ing
 R

OW
 is

 co
ns

tra
ine

d i
n a

nd
 do

es
 no

t h
av

e s
uff

ici
en

t 
wi

dth
 to

 ex
pa

nd
 ca

pa
cit

y i
n t

his
 se

cti
on

. T
his

 pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 ne

ed
 

to 
be

 co
or

din
ate

d w
ith

 C
ap

ito
l C

or
rid

or
 pl

an
s, 

UP
RR

 pl
an

s, 
cit

y 
an

d c
om

mu
nit

y g
ro

up
s.

Inc
re

as
es

 ra
il c

ap
ac

ity
 on

 hi
gh

ly 
co

ng
es

ted
 fr

eig
ht 

lin
e.

R
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
61

Pr
oje

ct
Ja

ck
 Lo

nd
on

 - 
El

mh
ur

st 
3r

d t
ra

ck
Ad

d 3
rd

 m
ain

 tr
ac

k o
n N

ile
s S

ub
div

isi
on

 be
tw

ee
n J

ac
k L

on
do

n 
Sq

. a
nd

 E
lm

hu
rst

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Oa
kla

nd
74

Pr
oje

ct
Ja

ck
 Lo

nd
on

 - 
Em

ba
rca

de
ro

 3r
d t

ra
ck

Pr
ov

ide
s t

hir
d m

ain
 tr

ac
k f

ro
m 

Em
ba

rca
de

ro
 to

 Ja
ck

 Lo
nd

on
 S

q. 
on

 N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
ov

er
all

 ca
pa

cit
y e

xp
an

sio
n.

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Oa
kla

nd
 to

 H
ay

wa
rd

 
to 

Un
ion

 C
ity

78
Pr

oje
ct

Ha
yw

ar
d D

ou
ble

 T
ra

ck
 (E

lm
hu

rst
 to

 In
du

str
ial

 
Pa

rkw
ay

)
Ad

ds
 se

co
nd

 tr
ac

k o
n N

ile
s S

ub
div

isi
on

 as
 pa

rt 
of 

ov
er

all
 

ca
pa

cit
y e

xp
an

sio
n o

n t
his

 lin
e

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Ma
rti

ne
z S

ub
di

vis
io

n

Oa
kla

nd
/N

ile
s S

ub
di

vis
io

n

Co
as

t S
ub

di
vis

io
n

Pa
ge

9Dra
ed

 in
 an

d d
oe

s n
ot 

ha
ve

 su
ffic

ien
t 

cit
y i

n t
his

 se
cti

on
. T

his
 pr

oje
ct 

wo
uld

 ne
ed

wi
th 

Ca
pit

ol 
Co

rri
do

r p
lan

s, 
UP

RR
 pl

an
s, 

cit
y 

gr
ou

ps
.

ra DD
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n b

etw
ee

n J
a Draf

t
f le

ad
 ra

il 
tra

ck
s a

t th
e 

cts
 w

ith
 ot

he
r p

lan
ne

d ed
 

tha
t e

ve
ntu

all
y c

on
ne

cts
 

ua
lly

 co
nn

ec
ts 

ma
tel

y 1
6,0

00
 ft.

 of
 ne

w 
00

 ft.
 of

 ne
w

e-
co

nfi
gu

ra
tio

n.

Inc
re

as
es

 ca
pa

cit
y o

n h
igh

ly 
co

ng
e

Inc
re

as
es

 ca
pa

cit
y o

n h
igh

ly 
co

im
pr

ov
es

 ra
il a

cc
es

s t
o c

riti
ca

l ra
il i

im
pr

ov
es

 ra
il a

cc
es

s t
o c

riti
ca

l ra
il 

Po
rt 

of 
Oa

kla
nd

 fa
c

Po
rt 

of 
Oa

kla
nd

 fa
cil

ita
tin

g c
on

ti
ilit

ati
n

to 
ra

il a
s t

he
 po

rt 
gr

ow
s i

n 
ra

il a
s t

he
 po

rt 
gr

ow
s i

n
Oa

kla
nd

 to
 ad

dr
es

s a
c

Oa
kla

nd
 to

 ad
dr

es raaf
t aftdd

itio
na

l c
ap

ac
ity

 on
 lin

e w
ith

 m
od

e
eig

ht 
ra

il t
ra

ffic
 an

d p
oo

r le
ve

l o
f s

er
vic

aftfttes
 an

d

tftft aft aft
Dra DD

Page 21



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty

31
Pr

oje
ct

Al
tam

on
t S

idi
ng

 ex
ten

sio
n

Th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 ex

ten
d t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 A
lta

mo
nt 

Si
din

g a
lon

g t
he

 
Oa

kla
nd

 S
ub

div
isi

on
 M

P 
56

.7 
to 

54
.5 

(u
nin

co
rp

or
ate

d A
lam

ed
a 

Co
un

ty)
 to

 10
,00

0 f
ee

t

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

, a
nd

 al
low

 fo
r in

cre
as

ed
 A

CE
 

co
mm

ute
r t

ra
ins

.  A
s a

 re
lie

ve
r r

ou
te 

for
 do

me
sti

c 
int

er
mo

da
l tr

ain
s, 

thi
s c

ou
ld 

re
du

ce
 tr

aff
ic 

on
 I-

58
0.

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n
84

Pr
oje

ct
Si

gn
al 

up
gr

ad
es

 ea
st 

of 
Ni

les
 Ju

nc
tio

n 
Ra

il s
ign

al 
up

gr
ad

es
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
ov

er
all

 ex
pa

ns
ion

 an
d n

ew
 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 be

tw
ee

n O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 an
d N

ile
s 

Su
bd

ivi
sio

n

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n
85

Pr
oje

ct
Do

ub
le 

tra
ck

ing
 ea

st 
of 

Ni
les

 C
an

yo
n

Pr
ov

isi
on

s f
or

 ad
dit

ion
al 

do
ub

le 
tra

ck
ing

 in
 lo

ng
 re

ac
he

s 
be

tw
ee

n s
idi

ng
s t

o e
ns

ur
e s

uff
ici

en
t c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r U
P 

an
d A

CE
 

gr
ow

th 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

.  A
dd

re
ss

es
 fo

re
ca

ste
d 

re
gio

na
l ra

il c
ap

ac
ity

 is
su

es
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.

R
ne

w/
 A

CE
 

for
wa

rd

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n
87

Pr
oje

ct
Ni

les
 C

an
yo

n d
ou

ble
 tr

ac
k a

nd
 si

din
gs

Do
ub

le 
tra

ck
ing

 an
d s

idi
ng

s o
n e

xis
tin

g U
P 

Oa
kla

nd
 S

ub
div

isi
on

 
as

 al
ter

na
tiv

e t
o p

ro
jec

t 9
5

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty

92
Pr

oje
ct

Tr
ac

k r
ea

lig
nm

en
t U

PR
R 

Oa
kla

nd
 S

ub
 M

P 
55

.5 
to 

MP
 54

.0,
 R

em
ov

e P
er

ma
ne

nt 
“S

ho
ofl

y” 
(E

xte
ns

ion
 of

 A
lta

mo
nt 

Si
din

g)

Ca
pa

cit
y i

mp
ro

ve
me

nt 
to 

fac
ilit

ate
 in

cre
as

ed
 tr

ain
 tr

aff
ic 

on
 

Oa
kla

nd
 S

ub
div

isi
on

 th
ro

ug
h N

ile
s C

an
yo

n.

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty

93
Pr

oje
ct

Mi
dw

ay
 S

idi
ng

 ex
ten

sio
n

Th
is 

pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 ex

ten
d t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 M
idw

ay
 S

idi
ng

 al
on

g t
he

 
Oa

kla
nd

 S
ub

div
isi

on
 M

P 
63

.9 
to 

65
.1 

(u
nin

co
rp

or
ate

d A
lam

ed
a 

Co
un

ty)
 to

 10
,00

0 f
ee

t

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Pa
ge

10Dra
 do

ub
le 

tra
ck

ing
 in

 lo
ng

 re
ac

he
s 

do
ub

le 
tra

ck
ing

 in
 lo

ng
 re

ac
he

s 
en

su
re

 su
ffic

ien
t c

ap
ac

ity
 fo

r U
P 

an
d A

CE
 

ns
ur

e s
uff

ici
en

t c
ap

ac
ity

 fo
r U

P 
an

d A
CE

 
nd

 S
ub

div
isi

on
d S

ub
div

raIn 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 

co
mb

ina
tio

n w
ith

an
d N

ile
s S

ub
div

Ni
les

 S
ub

div
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

to 
se

rve
 

Su
b ra D

ex
ist

ing
 U

P 
Oa

kl
raraf

t
mb

ina
tio

n w
ith

 ot
he

r p
ro

jec
ts 

on
 O

ak
lan

an
d N

ile
s S

ub
div

isi
on

, w
ou

ld 
cre

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ute
 to

 P
or

t o
f O

ak
lan

d a
n

to 
se

rve
 bu

lk 
ex

po
rts

, a
ct 

as
 a 

re
l

Su
bd

ivi
sio

ft
or

t o
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
on

 in
ter

mo
da

l tr
aff

ic,
 a

mm
ute

r t
ra

ins
.  A

s a
 re

lie
mo

da
l tr

ain
s, 

thi
s c

ou
ld 

re
du

raf
t

ra D

Page 22



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty

94
Pr

oje
ct

Ni
les

 Ju
nc

tio
n B

yp
as

s
Ne

w 
ra

il b
rid

ge
 ov

er
 A

lam
ed

a C
re

ek
 in

 N
ile

s J
un

cti
on

 to
 al

low
 

mo
ve

me
nt 

fro
m 

Oa
kla

nd
 S

ub
div

isi
on

 at
 m

ou
th 

of 
Ni

les
 C

an
yo

n 
to 

Ni
les

 S
ub

div
isi

on
.

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R
CA

 R
ail

 P
lan

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty

95
Pr

oje
ct

Re
ha

bil
ita

te 
Ni

les
 C

an
yo

n R
ail

wa
y

Co
nn

ec
t to

 N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
 at

 N
ile

s, 
re

ha
bil

ita
te 

8 m
ile

s o
f 

tra
ck

ag
e a

lon
g N

ile
s C

an
yo

n R
ail

wa
y t

o C
las

s 1
 fr

eig
ht 

sta
nd

ar
ds

 (F
re

mo
nt 

& 
un

inc
or

po
ra

ted
 A

lam
ed

a C
ou

nty
), 

ins
tal

l 
ce

ntr
ali

ze
d t

ra
ffic

 co
ntr

ol,
 im

pr
ov

e b
rid

ge
s a

nd
 re

co
nn

ec
t to

 ea
st 

en
d o

f H
ea

rst
 si

din
g a

t M
P 

38
.55

 

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

.  A
dd

re
ss

es
 fo

re
ca

ste
d 

re
gio

na
l ra

il c
ap

ac
ity

 is
su

es
 id

en
tifi

ed
 in

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
  C

ou
ld 

be
 re

pla
ce

d w
ith

 pr
oje

ct 
87

R
ne

w/
 A

CE
 

for
wa

rd
/ U

P 
Pr

op
os

als

Un
inc

or
po

ra
ted

 
Co

un
ty 

& 
Pl

ea
sa

nto
n

96
Pr

oje
ct

Ex
ten

d a
nd

 up
gr

ad
e R

ad
um

 S
idi

ng

Ad
d o

ne
 m

ile
 of

 se
co

nd
 m

ain
 tr

ac
k f

ro
m 

Oa
kla

nd
 S

ub
div

isi
on

 
Mi

lep
os

t (
MP

) 4
2 t

o 4
3 a

nd
 up

gr
ad

e e
xis

tin
g R

ad
um

 S
idi

ng
 fr

om
 

MP
 43

 to
 M

P 
45

.6,
 up

gr
ad

e e
xis

tin
g R

ad
um

 S
idi

ng
 to

 m
ain

lin
e 

sta
nd

ar
ds

, a
nd

 re
pla

ce
 R

ad
um

 st
or

ag
e t

ra
ck

 

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts 
on

 O
ak

lan
d S

ub
div

isi
on

 
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
ov

ed
 so

uth
er

n 
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t o

f O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e 
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 M
ar

tin
ez

 
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

R

CA
 R

ail
 P

lan
 

an
d A

lta
mo

nt 
Co

rri
do

r R
ail

 
St

ud
y 

(C
alt

ra
ns

)

Liv
er

mo
re

 to
 

Pl
ea

sa
nto

n t
o 

Fr
em

on
t to

 U
nio

n 
Ci

ty 
to 

Ha
yw

ar
d t

o 
Oa

kla
nd

57
Pr

oje
ct 

Sh
or

t H
au

l R
ail

 S
er

vic
e

Sh
or

t h
au

l s
er

vic
e l

ink
ing

 C
en

tra
l V

all
ey

 sh
ipp

er
s w

ith
 P

or
t o

f 
Oa

kla
nd

 or
 O

ak
lan

d A
rm

y B
as

e r
ail

 ya
rd

s. 
 In

lan
d t

er
mi

nu
s t

o b
e  

de
ter

mi
ne

d b
y u

pd
ate

d m
ar

ke
t s

tud
ies

.  F
utu

re
 st

ud
ies

 sh
ou

ld 
be

 co
nd

uc
ted

 to
 de

ter
mi

ne
 ca

pit
al 

co
st 

an
d o

pe
ra

tin
g s

ub
sid

y 
ne

ed
s.

W
ou

ld 
he

lp 
re

du
ce

 tr
uc

k t
ra

ffic
 on

 I-
58

0 f
ro

m 
Ce

ntr
al 

Va
lle

y s
hip

pe
rs 

an
d d

ist
rib

uti
on

 ce
nte

rs.
R,

I

TC
IF

 T
ier

 1  
(in

ac
tiv

e 
pr

oje
ct)

 an
d 

Sa
n J

oa
qu

in 
Va

lle
y 

Int
er

re
gio

na
l 

Go
od

s 
Mo

ve
me

nt 
St

ud
y

Co
un

tyw
ide

13
Po

lic
y

Re
gu

lat
or

y p
ro

ce
ed

ing
s o

n c
ru

de
 by

 ra
il

In 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip 

wi
th 

cit
y a

nd
 re

gio
na

l a
ge

nc
ies

, m
on

ito
r a

nd
 

co
mm

en
t o

n r
eg

ula
tor

y p
ro

ce
ed

ing
s a

t s
tat

e a
nd

 fe
de

ra
l le

ve
l 

re
lat

ed
 to

 cr
ud

e b
y r

ail

Su
pp

or
ts 

eff
or

ts 
to 

im
pr

ov
e s

afe
ty 

an
d r

ed
uc

e i
mp

ac
ts 

of 
cru

de
 by

 ra
il 

R,
X

ne
w

Co
un

tyw
ide

14
Po

lic
y

Cr
ud

e b
y r

ail
 sa

fet
y 

Su
pp

or
t r

ec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s o
f C

ali
for

nia
 In

ter
ag

en
cy

 W
or

kin
g 

Gr
ou

p r
ela

ted
 to

 C
ru

de
 by

 R
ail

Su
pp

or
ts 

eff
or

ts 
to 

im
pr

ov
e s

afe
ty 

an
d r

ed
uc

e i
mp

ac
ts 

of 
cru

de
 by

 ra
il 

R,
X

ne
w

Co
un

tyw
ide

22
Pr

og
ra

m
Ind

us
tria

l R
ail

 A
cc

es
s P

ro
gr

am
A 

pr
og

ra
m 

to 
su

pp
or

t in
du

str
ial

 ra
il u

se
rs 

to 
im

pr
ov

e i
nd

us
tria

l 
sp

ur
s t

o a
llo

w 
for

 in
cre

as
ed

 ra
il u

sa
ge

.

In 
co

or
din

ati
on

 w
ith

 ca
pa

cit
y i

mp
ro

ve
me

nts
 on

 ra
il l

ine
s 

ca
n h

elp
 en

su
re

 m
ax

im
um

 us
e o

f r
ail

, e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 

ec
on

om
ic 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
in 

ra
il-s

er
ve

d i
nd

us
trie

s, 
an

d 
cre

ate
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 sh

ift 
so

me
 tr

uc
k t

ra
ffic

 to
 ra

il i
n 

ind
us

tria
l c

or
rid

or
s s

uc
h a

s I
-8

80
.

R
ne

w

No
t C

or
rid

or
 S

pe
cif

ic

Pa
ge

11Draf
tt

D

div
is

sta
ll 

t to
 ea

st 

om
bin

ati
on

 w
ith

 ot
he

r p
ro

jec
ts 

on
 O

a
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ro
jec

ts
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

ou
ld 

cre
ate

 an
 im

pr
s S

ub
div

isi
on

, w
ou

ld 
cre

ate
 a

ac
ce

ss
 ro

ute
 to

 P
or

t o
f O

ak
lan

d a
nd

 O
ak

lan
d A

te 
to 

Po
rt 

of 
Oa

kla
nd

 an
d O

ak
lan

d A
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
po

rts
, a

ct 
as

 a 
re

lie
ve

r r
ou

te 
for

 
bu

lk 
ex

po
rts

, a
ct 

as
 a 

re
lie

ve
r r

ou
te 

for
Su

bd
ivi

sio
n i

nte
rm

od
al 

tra
ffic

.  A
dd

re
ss

es
 f

rm
od

al 
tra

ffic
.  A

dd
re

ss
es

 
re

gio
na

l ra
il c

ap
ac

ity
 is

su
es

 id
en

tifi
ed

re
gio

na
l ra

il c
ap

ac
ity

 is
su

e
As

se
ss

me
nt.

  C
ou

ld 
be

 re
pla

ce
d 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
  C

ou
ld 

be
 re

pla
c

om
 O

ak
lan

d S
ub

div
isi

on
 

nd
 S

ub
div

isi
o

de
 ex

ist
ing

 R
ad

um
 S

idi
ng

 fr
om

 
du

m 
Si

di
xis

tin
g R

ad
um

 S
idi

ng
 to

 m
ain

lin
e 

din
g t

o m
a

du
m 

sto
ra

ge
 tr

ac
k 

um
 st

or
ag

e t
ra

c

In 
co

mb
ina

tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

r
In 

co
mb

ina
tio

n w
ith

 ot
he

r p
an

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
, w

d N
ile

s S
ub

div
isi

on
ac

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
t 

ce
ss

 ro
ute

 to
 P

or
to 

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
p

se
rve

 bu
lk 

ex
p

vic
e l

ink
ing

 C
en

tra
l V

all
ey

 sh
ipp

er
s w

ith
 P

or
t o

f 
ce

 lin
kin

g C
en

tra
l V

all
ey

 sh
ipp

er
s w

ith
ak

lan
d A

rm
y B

as
e r

ail
 ya

rd
s. 

 In
lan

d t
er

mi
nu

s t
o b

e
kla

nd
 A

rm
y B

as
e r

ail
 ya

rd
s. 

 In
lan

d t
er

m
da

ted
 m

ar
ke

t s
tud

ies
.  F

utu
re

 st
ud

ies
 sh

ou
ld 

da
ted

 m
ar

ke
t s

tud
ies

.  F
utu

re
 st

ud
ies

 
rm

ine
 ca

pit
al 

co
st 

an
d o

pe
ra

tin
g s

ub
sid

rm
ine

 ca
pit

al 
co

st 
an

d o
pe

ra
tin

g s

ra
t

ra Dra DDD

Page 23



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Co
un

tyw
ide

10
8

Po
lic

y &
 

Pr
og

ra
m

Ra
il a

nd
 T

er
mi

na
l E

mi
ss

ion
 R

ed
uc

tio
n P

ro
gr

am
 

Pr
og

ra
m 

to 
as

se
ss

 ra
il a

nd
 te

rm
ina

l e
mi

ss
ion

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 
po

ten
tia

l v
olu

nta
ry 

ad
op

tio
n o

f T
ier

 4 
sta

nd
ar

ds
 fo

r lo
co

mo
tiv

es
 

by
 ra

ilro
ad

s, 
as

 w
ell

 as
 in

ce
nti

ve
s f

or
 us

ing
 lo

w 
em

iss
ion

 
sw

itc
hin

g l
oc

om
oti

ve
s. 

Ad
dit

ion
al 

pr
og

ra
ms

 ai
me

d a
t r

ed
uc

ing
 

ra
il-r

ela
ted

 em
iss

ion
, p

ar
tic

ula
rly

 ta
rg

ete
d t

o a
re

as
 w

ith
 hi

gh
 

pu
bli

c h
ea

lth
 im

pa
cts

 fr
om

 ra
il o

pe
ra

tio
ns

.

Su
pp

or
ts 

eff
or

ts 
to 

re
du

ce
 em

iss
ion

s a
ss

oc
iat

ed
 w

ith
 ra

il 
mo

ve
me

nt.
 

R
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

30
Pr

og
ra

m
Ra

il Q
uie

t Z
on

e P
ro

gr
am

Pr
og

ra
m 

to 
as

se
ss

 su
ita

bil
ity

 of
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, p

rio
riti

ze
 lo

ca
tio

ns
, 

de
sig

n, 
an

d a
dd

re
ss

 im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f q
uie

t z
on

es
Re

du
ce

s n
ois

e f
ro

m 
at-

gr
ad

e r
ail

 cr
os

sin
gs

R
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
62

Pr
oje

ct
Tr

uc
k S

er
vic

es
 at

 O
ak

lan
d A

rm
y B

as
e  

Ad
dit

ion
al 

Tr
uc

k P
ar

kin
g i

s m
en

tio
ne

d a
s p

ar
t o

f O
ak

lan
d A

rm
y 

Ba
se

 P
ha

se
 2.

  T
his

 pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 be

 im
ple

me
nte

d o
nly

 af
ter

 
re

as
se

ss
me

nt 
of 

ne
ed

s a
fte

r im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f P
ha

se
 1 

tru
ck

 
se

rvi
ce

s i
f th

er
e i

s a
 ne

ed
 to

 m
ov

e a
dd

itio
na

l b
us

ine
ss

es
 ou

t o
f 

W
es

t O
ak

lan
d n

eig
hb

or
ho

od
s. 

 E
lig

ibl
e u

nd
er

 R
TP

 23
03

94
 

Go
od

s M
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

.

Pr
oje

ct 
dir

ec
tly

 fo
cu

se
d o

n e
nv

iro
nm

en
tal

 (&
 co

mm
un

ity
) 

iss
ue

s. 
Pr

oje
ct 

als
o r

eli
ev

es
 tr

uc
k p

ar
kin

g s
ho

rta
ge

.
G,

X
24

03
94

, n
ew

Oa
kla

nd
63

Pr
og

ra
m

Oa
kla

nd
 A

irp
or

t A
re

a I
TS

 P
ro

jec
t

De
sig

n a
nd

 im
ple

me
nt 

IT
S 

alo
ng

 98
th 

Av
e a

nd
 H

eg
en

be
rg

er
 R

d 
fro

m 
I8

80
 to

 O
AK

. In
clu

de
s i

ns
tal

lat
ion

 of
 C

CT
V 

ca
me

ra
s, 

ve
hic

le 
de

tec
tor

s, 
dy

na
mi

c m
es

sa
ge

 si
gn

s, 
tra

ns
it p

rio
rity

, 
re

al
tim

e t
ra

ve
ler

 in
for

ma
tio

n d
isp

lay
s, 

etc
. to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
of 

the
 co

rri
do

rs 
lea

din
g t

o/f
ro

m 
OA

K 
an

d t
he

 
I8

80
/C

oli
se

um
 ar

ea
. T

his
 pr

oje
ct 

wo
uld

 in
ter

co
nn

ec
t th

e s
ign

als
 

alo
ng

 th
es

e r
ou

tes
 to

 m
ini

mi
ze

 de
lay

 an
d i

mp
ro

ve
 tr

aff
ic 

flo
w,

 
an

d p
ro

vid
e t

he
 P

or
t a

nd
 C

ity
 w

ith
 ce

ntr
ali

ze
d c

on
tro

l fo
r in

cid
en

t  
ma

na
ge

me
nt.

 R
ea

lt
im

e t
ra

ffic
re

sp
on

siv
e s

ys
tem

s w
ou

ld 
be

 
co

ns
ide

re
d. 

IT
S 

lin
ka

ge
s w

ou
ld 

be
ne

fit 
OA

K 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

nu
mb

er
s o

f tr
uc

ks
 tr

av
er

sin
g t

he
 ar

ter
ial

 lin
ka

ge
s t

o 
an

d f
ro

m 
I8

80
, in

clu
din

g m
an

y h
igh

va
lue

 ai
r f

re
igh

t s
hip

me
nts

.

Inn
ov

ati
ve

 te
ch

no
log

y t
o r

ed
uc

e d
ela

y, 
im

pr
ov

e r
eli

ab
ilit

y, 
an

d t
ra

ns
it p

rio
rity

 co
uld

 im
pr

ov
e c

oo
rd

ina
tio

n w
ith

 
pa

ss
en

ge
r m

od
es

G,
L

SF
 B

ay
 A

re
a  

Fr
eig

ht 
Mo

bil
ity

 
St

ud
y 

(C
alt

ra
ns

 D
-4

)

Oa
kla

nd
64

Pr
oje

ct
No

rth
 A

irp
or

t A
ir C

ar
go

 (I
nfi

eld
) R

oa
d A

cc
es

s 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Ph
as

e 1
  

W
ide

n a
nd

 co
nn

ec
t S

R 
61

 (D
oo

litt
le 

Dr
ive

) w
ith

 
Ea

rh
ar

t R
d a

nd
 ex

ten
d i

nto
 th

e I
nfi

eld
 ar

ea
 at

 N
or

th 
Fie

ld.
 

An
oth

er
 $8

.4M
 se

co
nd

 ph
as

e f
or

 a 
lat

er
 da

te.
 Im

pr
ov

es
 ca

pa
cit

y 
an

d a
cc

es
s t

o N
or

th 
Ai

rp
or

t a
ir c

ar
go

 te
na

nts
.

Inc
re

as
ed

 ca
pa

cit
y s

ho
uld

 re
du

ce
 de

lay
s.

G

SF
 B

ay
 A

re
a  

Fr
eig

ht 
Mo

bil
ity

 
St

ud
y 

(C
alt

ra
ns

 D
-4

)

Oa
kla

nd
65

Pr
oje

ct
Ai

rp
or

t P
er

im
ete

r D
ike

 (A
PD

)
Th

is 
pr

oje
ct 

pr
ov

ide
s f

loo
d a

nd
 sh

or
eli

ne
 pr

ote
cti

on
 to

 th
e 

Ai
rp

or
t's

 m
ain

 pa
ss

en
ge

r a
nd

 ca
rg

o r
un

wa
y, 

pa
rts

 of
 w

hic
h a

re
 

be
low

 se
a-

lev
el

Im
pr

ov
es

 fr
eig

ht 
re

sil
ien

cy
G,

X
ne

w

Gl
ob

al 
Ga

te
wa

ys
 S

tra
te

gi
es

Pa
ge

12

aftft aft
DrafRe

du
ce

s n
ois

e f
ro

m 
at-

gr
ad

e r
ail

 cr
os

sin
uc

es
 no

ise
 fr

om
 at

-g
ra

de
 ra

il c
ro

ss
in

sin
es

se
s o

ut 
of 

r R
TP

 23
03

94
 

ct 
dir

ec
tly

 fo
cu

se
d o

ss
ue

s. 
Pr

oje
ct 

als
o r

eli
e

alo
ng

 98
th 

Av
e a

nd
 H

eg
en

be
rg

e
ud

es
 in

sta
lla

tio
n o

f C
CT

V 
ca

me
ra

s, 
yn

am
ic 

me
ss

ag
e s

ign
s, 

tra
ns

it p
rio

rity
, 

r in
for

ma
tio

n d
isp

lay
s, 

etc
. to

 im
pr

ov
e

of 
the

 co
rri

do
rs 

lea
din

g t
o/f

ro
m 

OA
K 

an
d 

ar
ea

. T
his

 pr
oje

ct 
wo

uld
 in

ter
co

nn
ec

t th
o m

ini
mi

ze
 de

lay
 an

d i
mp

ro
ve

 tr
aff

ic
d C

ity
 w

ith
 ce

ntr
ali

ze
d c

on
tro

l f
ffic

re
sp

on
siv

e s
ys

tem
s w

d b
en

efi
t O

AK
 ac

ce
rsi

ng
 th

e a
rt

va
lue

 

raf
t aft af

Dra

Page 24



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Oa
kla

nd
72

Oa
kla

nd
Po

rt 
of 

Oa
kla

nd
 IT

S 
 in

clu
din

g F
RA

TI
S 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t w
ill 

lev
er

ag
e t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns

 
inf

ra
str

uc
tur

e t
o i

mp
lem

en
t v

ar
iou

s I
TS

 pr
oje

cts
 in

 a 
ph

as
ed

 
de

plo
ym

en
t, s

pe
cif

ica
lly

 a 
FR

AT
IS

, a
pp

oin
tm

en
t b

as
ed

 ar
riv

al 
sy

ste
m.

  T
he

 de
plo

ym
en

t w
ill 

inc
lud

e t
he

 de
ve

lop
me

nt 
of 

a 
ma

ste
r p

lan
 to

 be
 fo

llo
we

d b
y a

 pi
lot

/de
mo

ns
tra

tio
n p

ro
jec

t.  
It 

wi
ll e

ve
ntu

all
y i

nc
lud

e t
he

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
 of

 a 
Tr

aff
ic 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
Ce

nte
r li

nk
ag

e w
ith

 th
e C

ity
 of

 O
ak

lan
d a

nd
 C

alt
ra

ns
, n

etw
or

k 
ba

ck
bo

ne
, s

en
so

rs,
 ca

me
ra

s, 
sig

na
l in

ter
co

nn
ec

t, a
nd

 dy
na

mi
c 

me
ss

ag
e s

ign
s.

Inn
ov

ati
ve

 te
ch

no
log

y t
o r

ed
uc

e d
ela

ys
, q

ue
ue

ing
, a

nd
 

as
so

cia
ted

 tr
uc

k e
mi

ss
ion

s. 
 P

ro
po

se
d b

y P
or

t o
f O

ak
lan

d 
to 

ad
dr

es
s a

cc
es

s a
nd

 ca
pa

cit
y i

ss
ue

s i
de

nti
fie

d i
n N

ee
ds

 
As

se
ss

me
nt.

G
ne

w

Oa
kla

nd
73

Pr
oje

ct
7th

 S
tre

et 
Gr

ad
e S

ep
ar

ati
on

 W
es

t

Th
is 

is 
the

 fir
st 

of 
tw

o p
ro

jec
ts 

to 
gr

ad
e s

ep
ar

ate
 7t

h S
tre

et 
to 

eli
mi

na
te 

the
 at

-g
ra

de
 ra

ilro
ad

 cr
os

sin
gs

 w
hic

h c
au

se
 si

gn
ific

an
t 

tra
ffic

 ba
ck

up
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut 

the
 P

or
t A

re
a. 

 T
he

 pr
oje

ct 
inc

lud
es

 
co

ns
tru

cti
on

 of
 an

 el
ev

ate
d 7

th 
St

re
et/

Ma
riti

me
 S

tre
et 

int
er

se
cti

on
 an

d a
 ta

il t
ra

ck
 ex

ten
sio

n f
or

 th
e B

NS
F 

OI
G 

int
er

mo
da

l y
ar

d t
ha

t fa
cil

ita
tes

 th
e e

xp
an

sio
n a

nd
 re

-
co

nfi
gu

ra
tio

n o
f O

IG
.

Gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 im

pr
ov

es
 sa

fet
y, 

re
du

ce
s t

ru
ck

 de
lay

 
an

d i
mp

ro
ve

s a
cc

es
s t

o m
ar

ine
 te

rm
ina

ls.
G

22
08

2

Oa
kla

nd
83

Po
lic

y
St

ra
teg

ies
 to

 im
pr

ov
e p

or
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 in
clu

din
g 

nig
ht 

ga
tes

Ad
din

g m
or

e s
hif

ts,
 au

tom
ati

on
 of

 te
rm

ina
l o

pe
ra

tio
ns

s, 
an

d/o
r 

oth
er

 ga
te 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
pr

ac
tic

es
 w

hil
e m

itig
ati

ng
 an

y p
ote

nti
al 

co
mm

un
ity

 im
pa

cts

Im
pr

ov
es

 P
or

t a
cc

es
s a

nd
 op

er
ati

on
s; 

po
ten

tia
lly

 sh
ifts

 
op

er
ati

on
s t

o t
im

e o
f d

ay
 w

he
n e

mi
ss

ion
s e

xp
os

ur
e t

o 
po

pu
lat

ion
 in

 ad
jac

en
t c

om
mu

nit
ies

 si
gn

ific
an

tly
 le

ss
G,

X
ne

w

Co
un

tyw
ide

23
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m

Cl
ea

n T
ru

ck
 P

oli
cy

 &
 P

ro
gr

am
 C

oll
ab

or
ati

ve
 (jo

int
 

wo
rki

ng
 gr

ou
p w

ith
 re

gu
lat

or
y a

ge
nc

ies
, fr

eig
ht 

ind
us

try
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ive
s, 

an
d p

ub
lic

 ag
en

cie
s) 

Po
ten

tia
l lo

ca
l o

r s
tat

e p
oli

cy
 su

ch
 as

 fle
et 

em
iss

ion
 st

an
da

rd
s, 

em
iss

ion
 tr

ad
ing

 pr
og

ra
ms

, a
nd

 ot
he

r in
ce

nti
ve

s t
o e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
ad

op
tio

n o
f c

lea
n t

ru
ck

 te
ch

no
log

ies
 an

d a
lte

rn
ati

ve
 fu

els
.  A

 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e p
ro

gr
am

, in
clu

din
g p

ar
tic

ipa
tio

n f
ro

m 
all

 re
lev

an
t 

sta
ke

ho
lde

rs.
   I

nc
en

tiv
es

 an
d c

oll
ab

or
ati

ve
 ac

tiv
itie

s c
ou

ld 
po

ten
tia

lly
 be

 fu
nd

ed
 fr

om
 ex

ist
ing

 R
TP

 pr
og

ra
ms

 R
TP

 23
05

50
 

Re
gio

na
l C

lim
ate

 In
ita

tiv
es

 or
 R

TP
 22

42
5.

Pr
og

ra
m 

dir
ec

tly
 fo

cu
se

d o
n e

nv
iro

nm
en

tal
 (&

 co
mm

un
ity

) 
iss

ue
s

X
23

05
50

, 2
24

25

Co
un

tyw
ide

25
Pr

og
ra

m
Fr

eig
ht 

Co
rri

do
rs 

Co
mm

un
ity

 E
nh

an
ce

me
nt 

an
d 

Im
pa

ct 
Mi

tig
ati

on
 In

itia
tiv

e

Ne
w 

pr
og

ra
m 

to 
fun

d i
mp

ac
t m

itig
ati

on
 in

 ne
igh

bo
rh

oo
ds

 
im

me
dia

tel
y a

dja
ce

nt 
to 

fre
igh

t fa
cil

itie
s w

he
re

 bu
ffe

rs 
an

d 
fre

igh
t h

ub
 re

loc
ati

on
 ar

e n
ot 

po
ss

ibl
e, 

as
 di

sc
us

se
d i

n t
he

 
ne

ed
s a

ss
es

sm
en

t. C
ou

ld 
be

 el
igi

ble
 un

de
r R

TP
 24

03
86

 Lo
ca

l 
Ro

ad
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

gr
am

, R
TP

 24
03

96
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

tal
 

Mi
tig

ati
on

 P
ro

gr
am

, o
r R

TP
 22

42
5

Pr
og

ra
m 

dir
ec

tly
 fo

cu
se

d o
n e

nv
iro

nm
en

tal
 (&

 co
mm

un
ity

) 
iss

ue
s

X
24

03
86

,  
24

03
96

, 
24

07
31

Co
un

tyw
ide

29
Po

lic
y &

 
Pr

og
ra

m
De

ve
lop

 / s
up

po
rt 

wo
rkf

or
ce

 tr
ain

ing
 pr

og
ra

ms
 fo

r 
go

od
s-m

ov
em

en
t r

ela
ted

 jo
bs

A 
pr

og
ra

m 
wi

ll t
o s

up
po

rt 
wo

rkf
or

ce
 tr

an
ing

 fo
r g

oo
ds

 m
ov

em
en

t 
re

lat
ed

 jo
bs

,in
clu

din
g f

or
 re

sid
en

ts 
of 

ar
ea

s m
os

t a
ffe

cte
d b

y 
go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t p

ro
jec

ts.

Cr
ea

tes
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r e

co
no

mi
c b

en
efi

ts 
of 

fre
igh

t 
ex

pa
ns

ion
X

ne
w

Cr
os

s-
Cu

tti
ng

 S
tra

te
gi

es

Pa
ge

13Draf
t

Drno
log

y t
o r

uc
k e

mi
ss

ion
s. 

 P
mi

ss
ion

s. 
 P

s a
cc

es
s a

nd
 ca

pa
cit

y i
ss

s a
cc

es
s a

nd
 ca

pa
cit

y
As

se
ss

me
nt.

As
se

ss

Gr
ad

e s
ep

ar
ati

on
 im

pr
ov

es
 sa

fet
y

an
d i

mp
ro

ve
s a

cc
es

s t
o m

ra
tio

ns
s, 

a
ac

tic
es

 w
hil

e m
itig

ati
ng

 an
y p

ote
mp

ro
ve

s P
or

t a
c

ra
tio

ns
to

sta
te 

po
lic

y s
uc

h a
s f

lee
t e

mi
ss

ion
 st

an
da

rd
s, 

sta
te 

po
lic

y s
uc

h a
s f

lee
t e

mi
ss

ion
 st

a
gr

am
s, 

an
d o

the
r in

ce
nti

ve
s t

o e
nc

ou
ra

g
gr

am
s, 

an
d o

the
r in

ce
nti

ve
s t

o e
nc

ec
hn

olo
gie

s a
nd

 al
ter

na
tiv

e f
ue

ls
ec

hn
olo

gie
s a

nd
 al

ter
na

tiv
e f

u
din

g p
ar

tic
ipa

tio
n f

ro
m 

all
 

din
g p

ar
tic

ipa
tio

n f
ro

m 
al

co
lla

bo
ra

tiv
e a

cti
vit

oll
ab

or
ati

ve
 ac

tiv
i

RT
P 

pr
og

ra
RT

P 
pr

og
r

42
5.

42
5

raf
t

ra Dr D

Page 25



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Co
un

tyw
ide

26
Pr

og
ra

m
Ne

ar
-Z

er
o a

nd
 Z

er
o-

Em
iss

ion
 G

oo
ds

 M
ov

em
en

t 
Te

ch
no

log
y A

dv
an

ce
me

nt 
Pr

og
ra

m 

Ne
w 

pr
og

ra
m 

to 
fun

d a
nd

 de
mo

ns
tra

te 
Ne

ar
-Z

er
o a

nd
 Z

er
o-

Em
iss

ion
 go

od
s m

ov
em

en
t te

ch
no

log
ies

.  D
ra

ws
 fu

nd
ing

 fr
om

 
ide

nti
fie

d R
TP

 pr
og

ra
m.

  S
ho

uld
 be

 co
or

din
ate

d w
ith

 C
AR

B 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 F

re
igh

t S
tra

teg
y a

nd
 B

AA
QM

D 
pr

og
ra

ms
.  P

ro
gr

am
 

co
uld

 in
clu

de
 in

ce
nti

ve
s f

or
 en

gin
e r

etr
ofi

ts 
to 

low
 em

iss
ion

 an
d 

ZE
V 

tec
hn

olo
gy

.  P
ro

gr
am

 co
uld

 po
ten

tia
lly

 in
clu

de
 fu

nd
ing

 to
 

co
mp

en
sa

te 
sm

all
er

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t d

ra
ya

ge
 tr

uc
ke

rs 
for

 w
ho

m 
it i

s  
no

t e
co

no
mi

ca
l to

 up
gr

ad
e t

ru
ck

s. 
Pr

og
ra

m 
co

uld
 al

so
 in

clu
de

 
ZE

V 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 de

mo
ns

tra
tio

ns
 fo

r t
ru

ck
s a

nd
 al

ter
na

tiv
e 

fue
lin

g i
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re

. T
his

 pr
og

ra
m 

wo
uld

 be
 ta

rg
ete

d t
o f

re
igh

t 
co

rri
do

rs 
an

d f
ac

ilit
ies

 in
 co

mm
un

itie
s w

ith
 gr

ea
tes

t a
dv

er
se

 
im

pa
cts

 fr
om

 fr
eig

ht 
em

iss
ion

s.

Pr
og

ra
m 

dir
ec

tly
 fo

cu
se

d o
n e

nv
iro

nm
en

tal
 (&

 co
mm

un
ity

) 
iss

ue
s, 

an
d e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s i
nn

ov
ati

ve
 te

ch
no

log
y

X
24

03
97

,  
23

05
50

, 2
24

25

Oa
kla

nd
79

Pr
oje

ct
Ba

y B
rid

ge
 ar

tifi
cia

l d
un

es
 in

sta
lla

tio
n

Co
ns

tru
ct 

ar
tifi

cia
l d

un
es

 al
on

g t
he

 en
tire

 le
ng

th 
of 

the
 lo

w-
lyi

ng
 

se
cti

on
 no

rth
 of

 th
e B

ay
 B

rid
ge

 to
 pr

ote
ct 

I-8
0 f

ro
m 

flo
od

ing
Im

pr
ov

es
 fr

eig
ht 

inf
ra

str
uc

tur
e r

es
ilie

nc
y

X,
I,G

Ad
ap

tin
g t

o
Ri

sin
g T

ide
s 

(M
TC

, B
CD

C,
 

Ca
ltra

ns
)

Oa
kla

nd
80

Pr
oje

ct
Br

ea
kw

ate
r in

sta
lla

tio
n

Co
ns

tru
ct 

an
 of

fsh
or

e b
re

ak
wa

ter
 no

rth
 of

 th
e B

ay
 B

rid
ge

 
tou

ch
do

wn
 to

 m
itig

ate
 se

a l
ev

el 
ris

e, 
re

du
ce

 st
or

m 
su

rg
e a

nd
 

wa
ve

 im
pa

cts
, p

ro
vid

e p
ro

tec
tio

n t
o I

-8
0.

Im
pr

ov
es

 fr
eig

ht 
inf

ra
str

uc
tur

e r
es

ilie
nc

y
X,

I,G

Ad
ap

tin
g t

o 
Ri

sin
g T

ide
s

(M
TC

, B
CD

C,
 

Ca
ltra

ns
)

Oa
kla

nd
81

Pr
oje

ct
Da

mo
n S

lou
gh

 F
ill 

ins
tal

lat
ion

To
 pr

ev
en

t h
igh

 tid
e o

ve
rflo

w 
in 

the
 C

oli
se

um
 A

re
a a

nd
 to

 
pr

ev
en

t o
ve

rto
pp

ing
 of

 I-
88

0, 
fill

 D
am

on
 S

lou
gh

 ju
st 

do
wn

str
ea

m 
of 

the
 I-

88
0 b

rid
ge

s a
nd

 co
nv

er
t th

e I
-8

80
 cr

os
sin

g t
o a

n 
en

clo
se

d c
ulv

er
ted

 ba
tte

ry 
or

 si
mi

lar
 sy

ste
m 

tha
t p

ro
vid

es
 

ad
e q

ua
te 

dr
ain

ag
e f

ro
m 

up
lan

d f
loo

din
g.

Im
pr

ov
es

 fr
eig

ht 
inf

ra
str

uc
tur

e r
es

ilie
nc

y
X,

I

Ad
ap

tin
g t

o 
Ri

sin
g T

ide
s 

(M
TC

, B
CD

C,
Ca

ltra
ns

)

Oa
kla

nd
82

Pr
oje

ct
Da

mo
n S

lou
gh

 tid
e g

ate
 in

sta
lla

tio
n

Pr
ote

ct 
the

 C
oli

se
um

 ar
ea

 fr
om

 ris
ing

 se
a l

ev
els

 by
 in

sta
llin

g a
 

tid
e g

ate
 in

 th
e D

am
on

 S
lou

gh
 ch

an
ne

l ju
st 

do
wn

str
ea

m 
of 

the
 I-

88
0 c

ro
ss

ing
 to

 co
ntr

ol 
the

 m
ax

im
um

 tid
e l

ev
els

 in
 th

e c
ha

nn
el,

 
wh

ile
 al

low
ing

 fo
r d

ra
ina

ge
 du

rin
g f

loo
d e

ve
nts

.

Im
pr

ov
es

 fr
eig

ht 
inf

ra
str

uc
tur

e r
es

ilie
nc

y
X,

I

Ad
ap

tin
g t

o 
Ri

sin
g T

ide
s 

(M
TC

, B
CD

C,
 

Ca
ltra

ns
)

Du
bli

n/ 
Pl

ea
sa

nto
n

32
Pr

oje
ct

W
ide

n I
-5

80
 fo

r H
OV

 an
d a

ux
ilia

ry 
lan

es
 

ea
stb

ou
nd

 fr
om

 H
ac

ien
da

 R
oa

d t
o G

re
en

vil
le 

Ro
ad

 an
d w

es
tbo

un
d f

ro
m 

Gr
ee

nv
ille

 R
oa

d t
o 

Fo
oth

ill 
Ro

ad
 (u

nd
er

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
)

W
ide

n I
-5

80
 in

 bo
th 

dir
ec

tio
ns

 to
 ad

d H
OV

 an
d a

ux
ilia

ry 
lan

es
.

Or
igi

na
l c

os
t w

as
 $2

72
M;

 re
du

ce
d b

y $
30

M 
by

 ta
kin

g o
ut 

W
B 

off
-

ra
mp

 to
 D

ub
lin

/P
lea

sa
nto

n B
AR

T 
ele

me
nt 

(#
23

06
30

)

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
'd 

in 
3C

 m
em

o. 
 W

hil
e 

re
du

cti
on

s i
n a

uto
 tr

aff
ic 

thr
ou

gh
 ex

pa
ns

ion
 of

 H
OV

 la
ne

s 
do

es
 be

ne
fit 

tru
ck

s, 
the

 pr
im

ar
y g

oo
ds

 m
ov

em
en

t 
co

mp
on

en
t o

f th
e p

ro
jec

t is
 th

e a
dd

itio
n o

f a
ux

 la
ne

s t
o 

im
pr

ov
e o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, r
ed

uc
e t

ru
ck

 an
d a

uto
 in

ter
ac

tio
ns

 
(sa

fet
y),

 an
d t

he
re

by
 im

pr
ov

e r
eli

ab
ilit

y.

I
21

11
6

Un
de

r C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
or

 C
om

pl
et

e

Pa
ge

14Dr
ide

 ov
er

flo
w 

in 
the

 C
oli

se
um

 A
re

a a
nd

 to
 

de
 ov

er
flo

w 
in 

the
 C

oli
se

um
 A

re
a a

op
pin

g o
f I-

88
0, 

f
pp

ing
 of

 
ill 

Da
mo

n S
lou

gh
 ju ju

st 
do

wn
str

ea
m 

st 
do

wn
str

ea
m 

ge
s a

nd
 co

nv
er

t th
e I

-8
80

 cr
os

sin
g t

o a
n 

ge
s a

nd
 co

nv
er

t th
e I

-8
80

 cr
os

sin
g t

o a
ba

tte
ry 

or
 si

mi
lar

 sy
ste

m 
tha

t p
ro

vid
es

 
ba

tte
ry 

or
 si

mi
lar

 sy
ste

m 
tha

t p
ro

vid
m 

u
m 

upp
lan

d f
loo

din
lan

d 
g.

r Draf
t

dir
ec

tly
 fo

cu
se

d o
n e

nv
iro

dir
ec

tly
 fo

cu
se

d o
n e

nv
iss

ue
s, 

an
d e

nc
ou

ra
ge

s i
nn

ov
ati

v
su

es
, a

nd
 en

co
ur

ag
es

 in

gth
 of

 th
e l

ow
-ly

ing
 

ng
 

I-8
0 f

ro
m 

flo
od

ing
Im

pr
ov

es
 fr

eig
ht 

inf
ra

str
Im

pr
ov

es
 fr

eig
ht 

inf
ra

st

ate
r n

or
th 

of 
the

 B
ay

 B
rid

ge
 

Ba
y B

rid
g

lev
el 

ris
e, 

re
du

ce
 st

or
m 

su
rg

e a
nd

 
ve

l ri
se

, r
ed

uc
e s

tor
m 

su
rg

e a
pr

ote
cti

on
 to

 I-
80

.
ro

tec
tio

n t
o I

-8
0.

Im
pr

ov
Im

pr
ov raaf

t
ra D

fro
m 

ris
ing

 se
a l

ev
els

 by
 in

s
fro

m 
ris

ing
 se

a l
ev

els
 by

 in
ch

an
ne

l ju
st 

do
wn

s
ch

an
ne

l ju
st 

do
wn

s
um

 tid
e l

ev
els

um
 tid

e l
ev

e
d e

ve
d e

veDr D

Page 26



Lo
ca

tio
n

IN
DE

X
Ty

pe
Fr

eig
ht

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
, P

ro
gr

am
s, 

an
d 

Po
lic

ies
Pr

oj
ec

t/P
ro

gr
am

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t/P

ro
gr

am
 R

ela
tio

ns
hi

p 
to

 N
ee

ds

(I)
 In

te
r/I

nt
ra

re
gi

on
al 

Hi
gh

wa
ys

    
    

    
    

(L
) L

oc
al 

Ro
ad

s  
    

    
 

(G
) G

lo
ba

l G
at

ew
ay

s  
    

(R
) I

nt
er

re
gi

on
al 

Ra
il  

    
(X

)  
Cr

os
s-

Cu
tti

ng

Environmental Equity

Safety

Infrastructure Condition

Travel Time Delay

Freight Connectivity

Passenger Systems

Land Use Compatibility

RTP ID  or Other Plan

Pr
oj
ec
ts
/P
ro
gr
am

s/
Po

lic
ie
s(
St
ra
te
gi
es
)f
or

Ev
al
ua

tio
n

RE
VI
SE
D
VE

RS
IO
N

3/
2/
20

15

Fr
em

on
t

38
Pr

oje
ct

W
ide

n R
ou

te 
26

2 f
ro

m 
I-8

80
 to

 W
ar

m 
Sp

rin
gs

 
an

d r
ec

on
str

uc
t U

nio
n P

ac
ific

 R
ail

ro
ad

 
un

de
rp

as
se

s (
W

es
t s

eg
me

nt)

Se
rve

s a
s P

ha
se

 1B
 of

 th
e o

ve
ra

ll p
ro

jec
t in

 S
an

ta 
Cl

ar
a a

nd
 

Al
am

ed
a C

ou
nti

es
 on

 I-
88

0 f
ro

m 
Ro

ute
 23

7 t
o F

re
mo

nt 
Bl

vd
 an

d 
in 

Al
am

ed
a C

ou
nty

 on
 R

ou
te 

26
2 f

ro
m 

I-8
80

 to
 W

ar
m 

Sp
rin

gs
 

Bl
vd

. T
he

 ov
er

all
 pr

oje
ct 

wi
ll r

ec
on

str
uc

t th
e R

ou
te 

26
2(

Mi
ss

ion
 

Bo
ule

va
rd

)/W
ar

re
n A

ve
nu

e/I
-8

80
 In

ter
ch

an
ge

 an
d w

ide
n I

-8
80

. 
Th

is 
ph

as
e 1

B 
wi

ll c
om

ple
te 

the
 w

ide
nin

g o
n R

ou
te 

26
2 a

nd
 

re
co

ns
tru

ct 
tw

o U
PR

R 
un

de
rp

as
se

s. 
 

Be
ne

fits
 gr

ad
e c

ro
ss

ing
 sa

fet
y a

nd
 re

du
ce

s d
ela

ys
 on

 ke
y 

ind
us

tria
l a

cc
es

s r
ou

te 
an

d f
re

ew
ay

-to
-fr

ee
wa

y c
on

ne
cto

r 
ro

ute
. 

L
22

99
0

Liv
er

mo
re

50
Pr

oje
ct

Co
ns

tru
ct 

I-5
80

 ea
stb

ou
nd

 tr
uc

k c
lim

bin
g l

an
e a

t 
the

 A
lta

mo
nt 

Su
mm

it (
Co

ns
tru

cti
on

 co
mp

let
e)

Co
ns

tru
ct 

I-5
80

 ea
stb

ou
nd

 tr
uc

k c
lim

bin
g l

an
e f

ro
m 

Gr
ee

nv
ille

 
Ro

ad
 U

nd
er

cro
ss

ing
 to

 on
e m

ile
 ea

st 
of 

No
rth

 F
lyn

n R
oa

d 
(A

lta
mo

nt 
Su

mm
it).

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
's 

in 
3C

 m
em

o
I

22
01

3

Liv
er

mo
re

51
Pr

oje
ct

Co
ns

tru
ct 

au
xil

iar
y l

an
es

 on
 I-

58
0 e

as
tbo

un
d 

be
tw

ee
n I

sa
be

l A
ve

nu
e a

nd
 N

or
th 

Liv
er

mo
re

 
Av

en
ue

, a
nd

 N
or

th 
Liv

er
mo

re
 A

ve
nu

e a
nd

 F
irs

t 
St

re
et 

(in
clu

de
s w

ide
nin

g t
he

 A
rro

yo
 La

s P
os

ita
s 

Br
idg

e a
t tw

o l
oc

ati
on

s a
nd

 pr
ov

idi
ng

 ad
dit

ion
al 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
ac

co
mm

od
ate

 fu
tur

e e
xp

re
ss

 
lan

es
) (

Pr
oje

ct 
co

mp
let

e)

Co
ns

tru
ct 

Ea
stb

ou
nd

 A
ux

ilia
ry 

La
ne

s b
etw

ee
n I

sa
be

l A
ve

nu
e 

an
d N

or
th 

Liv
er

mo
re

 A
ve

nu
e a

nd
 N

or
th 

Liv
er

mo
re

 A
ve

nu
e a

nd
 

Fir
st 

St
re

et.
 T

he
 pr

oje
ct 

wi
ll a

lso
 w

ide
n t

he
 A

rro
yo

 La
s P

os
ita

s 
Br

idg
e a

t tw
o l

oc
ati

on
s a

nd
 pr

ov
ide

 ad
dit

ion
al 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
ac

co
mm

od
ate

 a 
fut

ur
e E

xp
re

ss
 La

ne
 fa

cil
ity

.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

, a
nd

 tr
uc

k-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
'd 

in 
3C

 m
em

o.
I

24
00

76

Oa
kla

nd
66

Pr
oje

ct
No

rth
bo

un
d I

-8
80

 in
ter

ch
an

ge
 im

pr
ov

ed
 ra

mp
 

ge
om

etr
ics

 at
 23

rd
 an

d 2
9th

 A
ve

nu
e i

n O
ak

lan
d 

(u
nd

er
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

)

Pr
ov

ide
s f

or
 th

e i
mp

ro
ve

me
nts

 to
 N

or
thb

ou
nd

 I-
88

0 a
t 2

3r
d a

nd
 

29
th 

Av
en

ue
 In

ter
ch

an
ge

 by
 im

pr
ov

ing
 th

e f
re

ew
ay

 on
 an

d o
ff 

ra
mp

 ge
om

etr
ics

. T
he

 pr
oje

ct 
wi

ll a
lso

 re
pla

ce
 th

e s
tru

ctu
re

s o
f 

the
se

 ov
er

cro
ss

ing
s. 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t a
lso

 in
clu

de
s m

od
ific

ati
on

s o
f 

loc
al 

str
ee

ts,
 la

nd
sc

ap
e e

nh
an

ce
me

nt,
 an

d c
on

str
uc

tio
n o

f a
 

so
un

d w
all

.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y a

nd
 tr

uc
k-r

ela
ted

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

in 
the

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t.
I

22
76

9

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
88

Pr
oje

ct
I-8

80
/D

av
is 

St
 O

ve
rcr

os
sin

g (
Un

de
r c

on
str

uc
tio

n)

Re
pla

ce
s t

he
 ex

ist
ing

 ov
er

cro
ss

ing
 st

ru
ctu

re
 w

ith
 a 

ne
w 

str
uc

tur
e, 

pr
ov

idi
ng

 hi
gh

er
 cl

ea
ra

nc
e f

or
 I-

88
0 t

ra
ffic

 an
d 

ad
dit

ion
al 

tra
ve

l la
ne

s o
n D

av
is 

St
. to

 im
pr

ov
e c

ap
ac

ity
 an

d 
sa

fet
y a

lon
g w

ith
 ra

mp
, in

ter
se

cti
on

 an
d s

ign
al 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

 an
d t

ru
ck

-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ide
nti

tife
d i

n t
he

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
I

22
10

0

Sa
n L

ea
nd

ro
89

Pr
oje

ct
I-8

80
/M

ar
ina

 B
lvd

 In
ter

ch
an

ge
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts 
(u

nd
er

 co
ns

tru
cti

on
)

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
the

 I-
88

0/M
ar

ina
 B

lvd
 In

ter
ch

an
ge

 in
clu

din
g 

on
/of

f r
am

p i
mp

ro
ve

me
nts

, o
ve

rcr
os

sin
g m

od
ific

ati
on

 an
d s

tre
et 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts.

 M
ay

 in
clu

de
 re

pla
cin

g e
xis

tin
g o

ve
rcr

os
sin

g t
o 

pr
ov

ide
 hi

gh
er

 cl
ea

ra
nc

e o
n I

-8
80

.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l ti
me

 re
lia

bil
ity

 an
d t

ru
ck

-
re

lat
ed

 cr
as

he
s w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ide
nti

fie
d i

n t
he

 N
ee

ds
 

As
se

ss
me

nt.
I

23
00

66

Pa
ge

15Draf
t

sin
g s

s r
ou

te 
an

d f
ou

t
ro

uteou
te

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
's 

in 
tra

ve
l d

ela
y w

ith
in 

se
gm

en
ts 

ID
's 

in 

be
l A

ve
nu

e 
mo

re
 A

ve
nu

e a
nd

 d 
Ar

ro
yo

 La
s P

os
ita

s s 
dit

ion
al 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
pr

ov
em

en
ts 

to 
e f

ac
ilit

y.

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
ra

ve
l d

ela
y, 

tra
ve

l
ss

es
 tr

av
el 

de
lay

, tr
av

el 
timti

re
lat

ed
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
se

g
ela

ted
 cr

as
he

s w
ith

in 
s

en
ts 

to 
No

rth
bo

un
d I

-8
80

 at
 23

rd
 an

d 
nts

 to
 N

or
thb

ou
nd

 I-
88

0 a
t 2

3r
d

ge
 by

 im
pr

ov
ing

 th
e f

re
ew

ay
 on

 an
d o

ff 
ge

 by
 im

pr
ov

ing
 th

e f
re

ew
ay

 on
 an

d o
ff 

Th
e p

r
he

 pr
oje

ct 
wi

ll a
lso

 re
pla

c
oje

ct 
wi

ll a
lso

 re
pla

ce
 th

e s
tru

ctu
re

s o
f 

e t
he

 st
ru

ctu
re

s o
f 

ing
s. 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t a
lso

 in
clu

de
s m

od
ific

ati
on

s o
f 

ng
s. 

Th
e p

ro
jec

t a
lso

 in
clu

de
s m

od
ific

ati
on

s o
f 

an
ds

ca
pe

 en
ha

nc
em

en
t, a

nd
 co

ns
tru

cti
on

 of
 a 

an
ds

ca
pe

 en
ha

nc
em

en
t, a

nd
 co

ns
tru

cti
o

Ad
dr

es

ov
er

cro
ss

ing
 st

ru
ctu

re
 w

ith
 a 

ne
w 

ov
er

cro
ss

ing
 st

ru
ctu

re
 w

ith
 a 

ne
w

cle
ar

an
ce

 fo
r I

-8
80

 tr
aff

ic 
an

cle
ar

an
ce

 fo
r I

-8
80

 tr
aff

ic 
a

s S
t. t

o i
mp

ro
ve

 ca
pa

s S
t. t

o i
mp

ro
ve

 ca
p

on
 an

d s
ign

al 
i

on
 an

d s
ign

al 
raf

t aft
Dra DD

Page 27



This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28




